
 

 

The Aquatic Plant 
Management Society 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Board Meeting 
Westin Riverwalk Hotel 

San Antonio, TX 
July 14, 2013 

 

 

 



AGENDA 
 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Westin Riverwalk Hotel 

Camino Real Room 
San Antonio, TX 

July 14, 2013 
 
~ Continental breakfast provided ~ 7:30 a.m. 
 
  8:00 a.m.  Call to Order 
10:00 a.m. Morning Break 
12:00 p.m. Board Room Lunch 
  1:00 p.m. Reconvene Board Meeting 
  2:30 p.m.  Afternoon Break 
  5:00 p.m.  Adjourn 
 
8:00 a.m.  CALL TO ORDER - President Terry Goldsby 
 
ROLL CALL - Secretary Jeff Schardt 
 Seating of Proxies 
 Recognition of Visitors 
 
MINUTES - from the Board of Directors meeting held February 19, 2013 in San 

Antonio, Texas, and subsequent email Board of Director votes to be considered 
and approved by the Board. 

 
REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT - Terry Goldsby 
 
REPORT OF THE TREASURER - Sherry Whitaker 
 
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY - Jeff Schardt 
 
REPORT OF THE EDITOR - Rob Richardson 
 
 Approval of Officer Reports 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Awards - Don Doggett 
 Bylaws and Resolutions - Jim Schmidt 
 Education and Outreach - Jeff Schardt 
 Exhibits - LeeAnn Glomski 
 Finance - John Gardner 
 Legislative - John Madsen 
 Meeting Planning - Tommy Bowen 



 Membership - Joe Vassios 
 Nominating - Tyler Koschnick 
 Past President’s Advisory - Tyler Koschnick 
 Program - Mike Netherland 
 Publications - Rob Richardson 
 Regional Chapters - Cody Gray 
 Scholastic Endowment - John Gardner 

Strategic Planning - John Rodgers 
 Student Affairs - Rebecca Haynie 
 Web Site - Ryan Wersal 
 
SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
  

AERF - Carlton Layne 
 BASS - Gerald Adrian 
 CAST - Ryan Wersal 
 NALMS – Terry McNabb 
 RISE - Joe Bondra 

Science Policy Director - Lee Van Wychen 
WSSA - Cody Gray 

 
 Approval of Committee and Special Representative Reports 
 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
   

NEW BUSINESS 
Report and discussion regarding Florida Event Planning and Meeting Service 
 

5:00 p.m. ADJOURN - President Terry Goldsby 
  
 
 



The Aquatic Plant Management Society, Incorporated 

3909 Halls Ferry Road 

Vicksburg, MS   39180-6199 
 

2012-2013 Officers and Directors 
 

Officers 

 

President - Terry Goldsby  

Aqua Services, Inc. 

 

President Elect - Mike Netherland 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, ERDC 

 

Vice President - Cody Gray 

United Phosphorus, Inc. 

 

Immediate Past President - Tyler Koschnick 

SePRO Corporation 

 

Treasurer - Sherry Whitaker 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, ERDC 

 

Secretary - Jeffrey Schardt  

FL Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission 

 

Editor - Rob Richardson  

North Carolina State University 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Directors 

 

Craig Aguillard 

Winfield Solutions 

 

David A. Isaacs  

Aquatic Control, Inc. 

 

John Madsen  

Mississippi State University 

 

Larry McCord  

Santee Cooper 

 

Michael Masser  

Texas A&M University 

 

Joe Vassios  

United Phosphorus, Inc. 

 

Student Director 

 

Casey Williams 

Texas State University 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Front Left Clockwise to Right: Directors John Madsen, Michael Masser, Larry McCord, Awards Chair Don Doggett, 

Director David Isaacs, Meeting Planning Chair Tommy Bowen, President Elect Mike Netherland, Director Craig 

Aguillard, Treasurer Sherry Whitaker, Vice President Cody Gray, Director Joe Vassios, Immediate Past President Tyler 

Koschnick, Publications Chair Rob Richardson, Secretary Jeff Schardt, President Terry Goldsby 



2012-2013 Committee Chairs and Special Representatives 

 

Committee   Chair  

  

Awards    Don Doggett 

 

Bylaws and Resolutions  Jim Schmidt 

 

Education and Outreach  Jeff Schardt  

 

Exhibits   LeeAnn Glomski 

 

Finance    John Gardner 

 

Legislative   John Madsen 

 

Meeting Planning  Tommy Bowen 

 

Membership   Joe Vassios 

 

Nominating    Tyler Koschnick 

 

Past President’s Advisory Tyler Koschnick 

 

Program   Mike Netherland 

 

Publications   Rob Richardson 

 

Regional Chapters  Cody Gray 

 

Scholastic Endowment  John Gardner 

 

Strategic Planning  John Rodgers, Jr. 

 

Student Affairs   Rebecca Haynie 

 

Web Site   Ryan Wersal 

 

Newsletter Editor  LeeAnn Glomski 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Representative 

 

AERF     Carlton Layne 

 

BASS     Gerald Adrian 

 

CAST     Ryan Wersal 

 

NALMS     Terry McNabb 

 

RISE      Joe Bondra 

 

WSSA      Cody Gray 

 

Science Policy Director   Lee Van Wychen 



Table of Contents 

Board Book 

July 14, 2013 

San Antonio, TX 

Agenda 1  

Meeting Minutes …………………………….. 3  

Report of the President……………………. 15  

Report of the Treasurer……………………. 16  

Report of the Secretary……………………. 33  

Report of the Editor………………………….   

Awards Committee………………………….. 34  

Bylaws and Resolutions Committee…  35  

Education and Outreach Committee… 39  

Exhibits Committee………………………….. 45  

Finance Committee………………………….. 46  

Legislative Committee……………………… 48  

Meeting Planning Committee………….. 50  

Membership Committee………………….. 62  

Nominating Committee…………………….   

Past Presidents’ Advisory Committee.   

Program Committee………………………….   

Publications Committee……………………   

Regional Chapters Committee………….   

Scholastic Endowment Committee….. 63  

Strategic Planning Committee………….   

Student Affairs Committee……………….   

Website Committee…………………………. 64  

AERF………………………………………………….   

BASS…………………………………………………. 71  

CAST…………………………………………………. 79  

NALMS……………………………………………… 80  

RISE…………………………………………………..   

WSSA - Science Policy.………………………   

Old Business……………………………………..   

New Business…………………………………… 81  



THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, INCORPORATED 
 

Minutes of the Midyear Board of Directors Meeting 
February 19, 2013 

Westin Riverwalk Hotel 
San Antonio, Texas 

 
The Board of Directors of the Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc., met on Tuesday, 
February 19, 2013 at the Westin Riverwalk Hotel in San Antonio. Texas. President Terry 
Goldsby called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. Officers and Directors present at roll call were: 
 
   Terry Goldsby, President 

Mike Netherland, President Elect 
Cody Gray, Vice President 
Tyler Koschnick, Immediate Past President 

   Sherry Whitaker, Treasurer 
   Jeff Schardt, Secretary 
   Rob Richardson, Editor 
   Craig Aguillard, Director 

John Madsen, Director 
   David A. Isaacs, Director 
   Larry McCord, Director 
   Michael Masser, Director 
   Joe Vassios, Director 
    
Guests in attendance during portions of the meeting were Tommy Bowen, Don Doggett, Wilfred 
Korth, Matthew Ward, and Kelly Duffie.  
 
MINUTES 
 
The Minutes of the Pre-conference Board of Directors meeting held on July 22, 2012, Annual 
Business Meeting held on July 23, 2012, the Post-conference Board of Directors Meeting held on 
July 25, 2012 in Salt Lake City, Utah and five post conference email votes were collectively 
considered by the Board for approval. Two administrative corrections were made on Pages 3 and 
14 (name spelling typo). 
 

John Madsen motioned the Board to accept the minutes as amended. Larry McCord 
seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT   
 
President Goldsby referred to and summarized his written report. Goldsby or a Board designee 
attended all of the Regional Chapter meetings to date. 
 
 
 

1 



TREASURER’S REPORT      
 
Sherry Whitaker referred to the Treasurer’s report for APMS account balances. As of December 
31, 2012, the General Account had a balance of $342,922.96 with $39,971.91 in checking and 
$302,951.05 in general investments. The Scholastic Endowment Account had a balance of 
$81,902.05 with $20,047.08 in checking and $61,854.97 in investments. The combined assets for 
the APMS total $424,825.01. 
 
The income and expense reports were reviewed. The APMS had a total income of $155,699.22 
in 2012 with expenditures of $161,718.81, for a net negative income of $6,019.59. Whitaker 
presented a preliminary budget for January 2012 – December 31, 2013 that projects a net income 
of $5,663.00 including increased Secretary and Treasurer travel expenses for the Board and 
Annual meetings. 
 
Winston, Williams, and Creech, LLP will conduct the annual audit and federal tax returns again 
this year. Whitaker will submit the necessary documentation for this audit and for filing the 
required federal information returns. The estimated cost of the 2012 audit is approximately 
$5,250, which is consistent with charges from other firms for similar services. 
 
 
SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Invoices were mailed to 18 previous Sustaining Members and annual dues invoices were mailed 
to the General Membership on January 1. Thank you letters were sent to Professional Lake 
Management Alliance (PLMA) members on January 16 for their collective $2,800 in 
contributions to APMS education and scholarship programs. PLMA has donated about $48,900 
to APMS through the years.  
 
Schardt now has administrative access to the APMS website and maintains the Membership 
database as well as mailing lists for Members and Library Subscriptions once the Treasurer 
receives their annual dues. Schardt also notifies LeeAnn Glomski to update the Newsletter e-mail 
list with any changes or new member information. Schardt reported that 12 new members have 
joined APMS since the July 2012 Annual Meeting in Salt Lake City. Five are students that 
presented at the Annual Meeting. APMS Membership is approximately 260 which is consistent 
with recent years. 
 
Schardt submitted a Secretary budget request of approximately $1,200 that includes travel 
expenses ($850) to the Midyear Board Meeting and the Annual Meeting in July 2013. 
 
 
EDITOR’S REPORT 
 
Rob Richardson reported that the July 2012 issue of the Journal of Aquatic Plant Management 
(JAPM) was at the Allen Press redactor and should be ready for the printer in March 2013. The 
July 2013 issue will be processed exclusively through Allen Press from abstract submittal 
through printing and distribution.  

2 



Cody Gray motioned the Board to accept the Officers Reports.  The motion was 
seconded by David Isaacs. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 
 
COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
 
Awards:  Chair Don Doggett informed the Board that he is preparing a bio and a summary of 
accomplishments for each of the APMS Honorary Members to post on the web site.  
 
Bylaws and Resolutions Committee:  The Bylaws and Resolutions Committee submitted a 
brief report and had no recommended changes to the Bylaws. However, Chair Jim Schmidt 
reported that the Nominating Committee questioned if the Board could waive the Bylaws 
requirement for a three-year prior membership in APMS to be considered as an Officer or 
Director for APMS. The Bylaws Committee concluded that a Bylaws change would be necessary 
for such an action. The Board further addressed this issue during the Nominating Committee 
report, summarized later in these Minutes.  
 
Education and Outreach Committee:  Chair Jeff Schardt reported on costs to produce 
additional copies of the tri-fold APMS membership brochure and the eight-page APMS 
informational booklet. Schardt suggested that the brochure is inexpensive to produce and easy to 
transport to meetings. The booklet is more expensive and contains information that can be posted 
on the APMS website and referenced in the brochure. The committee will work with the website 
Committee to post and periodically update the membership booklet and print the brochures when 
necessary. 
 
Schardt provided and update of the University of Florida / Florida Fish and Wildlife 
Conservation Plant Camp and Lakeville initiatives and recommended further APMS sponsorship 
of these events.  
 

Jeff Schardt motioned the Board to provide $1,000 to the University of Florida to 
sponsor a lunch and to purchase materials for Plant Camp in June 2013. John Madsen 
seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 
 
Exhibits Committee:  Chair LeeAnn Glomski reported comments from exhibitors after the 2012 
APMS Annual Meeting, requesting a bigger exhibit area and that they be assigned a wall space 
vs. a space in the center of the room. Chair Glomski also distributes the APMS Newsletter via 
email with the exception of only about seven members that request a hard copy be sent via the 
U.S. Postal Service. Since this service presents a significant time and monetary investment, 
Glomski requested Board consideration of an electronic only distribution of the APMS 
Newsletter. 
 

Michael Masser motioned the Board to provide subsequent APMS Newsletters 
exclusively via electronic means to Member email accounts on file with APMS, and to 
discontinue all future Post Office distribution of the APMS Newsletter. Larry McCord 
seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissent. 

3 



Finance Committee:  Chair John Gardner reported that APMS funds are more than 90% 
invested in equities and mutual funds rather than cash. Because of strong market performance, 
APMS net holdings increased by $11,389.43 or 3.1% since January 1, 2013. 
 
Legislative Committee:  Chair and Director John Madsen referred to his written report 
highlighted below: 

• Farm Bill. Support for weed research has remained weak, though weed science was 
added to the foundational research program. 

• Aquatic Plant Control Research Program. Funding request from the administration 
remains zero, House appropriation remains zero, Senate appropriation is $4M. 

• WSSA organized a weed herbicide resistance tour for U.S. EPA for MD and DE in 
August of 2012. 

• NPDES  There is “fix” language in the House bill, but not the Senate bill. 
• WSSA Director of Science Policy responded to a bill that would further encourage and 

incentivize invasive plants for biofuels as a remedy to greenhouse gas emissions. WSSA 
supports more scrutiny of proposed biofuel crop species that are potentially invasive. 

 
Meeting Planning Committee:  There was discussion about paying for annual meeting hotel 
expenses with the APMS credit card and use a credit card that offers travel incentives including 
hotel or airline discounts to offset Board member travel expense requests.  
 
Discussion followed related to APMS current assets, anticipated annual meeting sponsorship, 
and annual meeting registration costs. Afterwards Chair Tommy Bowen made the following 
motion: 
 

Tommy Bowen motioned the Board to hold 2013 annual meeting registration costs at 
last year’s costs of $275 for early registration and $330 for late registration. Larry 
McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 
 

Terry Goldsby offered to fund entertainment costs after the raffle event at the Awards Banquet. 
Entertainment would include several country music writer/performers, including Troy Goldsby. 
The Banquet agenda will need to be modified from previous years.  
 
 Tommy Bowen motioned the Board to arrange the Awards Banquet agenda as follows: 
  Reception:  6:00 – 6:30 pm 
  Banquet:  6:30 – 9:30 pm (includes dinner – awards – raffle) 
  Entertainment: 9:30 – 11:00 pm 
 Craig Aguillard seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 
 
 Tommy Bowen motioned the Board to spend $315 for a mariachi band to perform for 

one hour during the Presidents’ Reception on Sunday, July 14. Cody Gray seconded 
the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 
Bowen reported that several cities were explored for the APMS 2015 Annual Meeting, but only 
venues in Charleston and Myrtle Beach met APMS logistics requirements and were within the 

4 



APMS cost range. SCAPMS will co-sponsor the meeting and members are agreeable with both 
Charleston and Myrtle Beach as host cities. 
  

Tyler Koschnick motioned the Board to authorize Bill Torres to conduct site visits at 
Charleston and Myrtle Beach hotels for the APMS 55th Annual Meeting in 2015.  
Sherry Whitaker seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 
Membership Committee:  John Madsen began with a report on Linkedin. There were 120 
APMS members at the time of the July 2011 Annual Meeting. Linkedin is a social network 
oriented toward professionals. People post professional resumes and interact with others with 
similar interests.(www.linkedin.com) There are currently 532 in the aquatic group. 
 
Craig Aguillard reported that the Membership was polled on preference for the APMS Annual 
Meeting time of year. Sixty-seven responded with the highest preference for March (~19%), 
followed by February and October with ~17% preference. All months except December received 
votes. The conclusion was that there was not a high response to the survey and those that 
responded were fairly evenly distributed so no change in the meeting date was recommended at 
this time.  
 
A more comprehensive survey is being planned by the Membership Committee to include 
Regional Chapter members as well and the question on Annual Meeting time will be 
readdressed. 
 
Nominating Committee:  Chair Tyler Koschnick advised the Board that the General 
Membership would need to elect two new Directors, Vice President, Editor, and Secretary at the 
Annual Meeting in July, 2013. Directors Craig Aguillard and John Madsen’s terms will expire in 
July. The Slate of Candidates recommended by the Nominating Committee is as follows: 
 
 Director:  Vernon Vandiver 

Director:  LeeAnn Glomski 
Editor:   Jay Ferrell  
Secretary:  Jeff Schardt 
Vice President: Rob Richardson 

 
Jay Ferrell has been Associate Editor for APMS for 2.5 years, but has not been an APMS 
Member for the three years required in the APMS Bylaws to hold APMS Office. A Bylaws 
change would be required to nominate Ferrell for APMS Editor. Koschnick presented a change 
in the Bylaws that would need to be advertised in the Newsletter and voted on by the 
Membership at the Annual Business Meeting in July, 2013. 
 

Tyler Koschnick motioned the Board to replace current language in Article XI,  
Section C of the Bylaws which states: “With the exception of the Student Director, no 
member shall be eligible for office who has not been a voting member of the Society for 
the immediate past three (3) consecutive years.” with the following language: “No 
member shall be eligible for office who is not a current member in good standing, 
including Student Directors. Preference for Officers will be given to those members 

5 



who have been voting members of the Society and/or members who have served the 
Society for the immediate past three (3) consecutive years.” Sherry Whitaker seconded 
the motion. The motion passed without dissent. 
 
Terry Goldsby motioned the Board to accept the Nominating Committee’s Slate of 
Nominations.  Jeff Schardt seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting 
vote. 

 
Past President’s Advisory Committee:  Chair Tyler Koschnick reported that the SWOT 
analysis for the APMS Strategic Plan was redacted and is ready for Board approval and posting 
in the Operating Manual on the APMS website. 
 
 David Isaacs motioned the Board to approve the redacted Strategic Plan and post on 

the APMS website. Larry McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed without 
dissent. 

 
Program Committee:  Chair Mike Netherland reported that WSSA online abstract submission 
is set up for APMS use. There will be a half-day TAPMS session on the Annual Meeting 
program. Other topics will likely include mosquito control, golden algae issues, terrestrial weed 
science, and herbicide resistance management, especially the distinctions between aquatic and 
terrestrial weed control. 
 
Publications Committee:  There was no additional information beyond discussion presented in 
the Editor’s Report. 
 
Regional Chapters Committee:  Chair Cody Gray will contact Website Committee Chair Ryan 
Wersal to update the website with Regional Chapter annual meeting dates and explore posting 
Chapter information in a more accessible area on the site. 
 
Scholastic Endowment Committee:  No report was submitted. 
 
Strategic Planning Committee:  No report was submitted. 
 
Student Affairs Committee:  There was no discussion related to the Student Affairs Committee 
report. 
 
Website Committee:  Chair Ryan Wersal reported that the new APMS website was launched on 
November 20, 2012. There was discussion regarding online credit card payments for annual 
meeting registration and annual dues payments. Treasurer Whitaker will work with Wersal to 
clarify steps for online payments and report at the July 2013 Annual Meeting. 
 
Student Representative Report:  No report was submitted.  
 
AERF:  No report was submitted. 

 

6 



BASS:  There was discussion regarding hosting a luncheon at the State Conservation Directors’ 
meeting at the 2013 Bassmaster Classic. 
 

John Madsen motioned the Board that APMS approve $750 towards the State 
Conservation Directors’ luncheon at the upcoming Bassmasters Classic and that an 
APMS representative greet conservations directors at the luncheon on APMS’s behalf. 
Craig Aguillard seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 
CAST:  John Madsen provided the CAST report for Ryan Wersal. Wersal and Madsen 
suggested a Commentary Paper subject to the CAST Environmental Sciences Working Group 
entitled Why We Manage Aquatic Plants. The subject was well received and CAST will decide 
whether or not to move the proposal forward in February, 2013. Madsen and Wersal drafted a 
proposal at the direction of the APMS Board during a previous meeting. If the proposal is 
accepted, there will be a $4,000- $5,000 cost associated with publishing. 
 

John Madsen motioned the Board to support a CAST Commentary Paper on “Why We 
Manage Aquatic Plants”, providing up to $5,000 pending CAST approval. Tyler 
Koschnick seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote.   

 
NALMS:  Mike Netherland presented the report from Chair Terry McNabb who is also current 
NALMS President. Netherland lead discussion on the concept of an APMS Aquatic Plant 
Manager Certification discussed at the previous Board meeting. Setting up such a certification 
would require a significant commitment in time and would probably need to become a 
committee. An important issue is the selection of a certification board to develop criteria and 
review and judge applications. There is no requirement for such a certification and would likely 
be more desirable for an APMS commercial entity vs. a government employee or researcher. 
While the concept has merit, the long term commitment by APMS for the relatively few 
members it may benefit may not be warranted at this time.   
 
RISE:   No discussion on the report submitted by Joe Bondra. 
 
WSSA:  There was no discussion regarding the detailed report supplied by WSSA Lee Van 
Wychen. Chair Cody Gray reported on WSSA issues. Jill Schroeder will be stepping down as 
Subject Matter Liaison and the replacement process is underway. A website version of the 
Herbicide Handbook is under discussion within WSSA. Discussion turned to the WSSA 
herbicide resistance training module – six PowerPoint based lessons on resistance. While it 
applies well to row crops, it is not as applicable for aquatic plant management. Cody Gray is 
charged by WSSA with assembling a committee to adapt the modules to aquatics. Gray will 
organize a 6-8 member Ad-hoc APMS Committee to develop APMS perspectives on herbicide 
resistance.   
 

Larry McCord motioned the Board to accept the Committee and Special Representative 
Reports. Cody Gray seconded the motion. The motioned passed without dissenting vote. 

 
 
 

7 



Old Business:  No Old Business 
 
 
New Business:    
 
1. Revenue Sharing for Joint Regional Chapter /APMS Annual Meeting 
 
There was an approximate hour-and-a-half discussion regarding economics and logistics 
involved with holding joint annual meetings with APMS and Regional Chapters. Members from 
TAPMS joined the discussion to provide insight and recommendations from a Regional Chapter 
perspective. APMS encourages Regional Chapters to hold annual meetings in conjunction with 
the APMS Annual Meeting. However, each group uses these events as revenue generating 
functions. Each group holds scholarship and other education and outreach fund-raising events. 
Many of the same vendors attend each meeting and many APMS members are also members of 
various Regional Chapters.  
 
There are likely only three Chapters (TAPMS, SCAPMS, MidSouth) that will consider joint 
APMS / Chapter meetings because of meeting times. APMS needs to dedicate at least a half-day 
to Chapter sessions to offer sufficient time and Program content for Chapter member CEUs. The 
most pressing consideration to draw TAPMS members to a joint APMS / Chapter Annual 
Meeting is affordability. CEUs are important, and if not offered, may reduce attendance. 
 
Discussion focused on developing a fair and consistent formula to apply by APMS to offset 
revenue generating losses for each Chapter that may hold meetings in conjunction with APMS.  
For example: a set (base) amount for APMS to reimburse the Chapter and an additional amount 
for each Chapter member that registers for the joint meeting. Chapters could contribute to APMS 
costs and logistics by assisting APMS at the registration desk. There was also discussion to 
provide Regional Chapter Members who register for the APMS Annual Meeting, who are not 
already members of APMS with, a one-year membership. It was noted that APMS dues for 
WSSA to support the Science Policy Director are based on current APMS membership. 
Therefore, APMS dues may be artificially raised with WSSA related to Regional Chapter 
Members that may not renew APMS Membership after the one-year membership. Many Chapter 
Members are interested in CEUs and not long-term membership with APMS.   
 

Tyler Koschnick motioned the Board that for joint meetings with Regional Chapters of 
APMS, APMS will provide a payment to the host chapter of $2,500. In addition, APMS 
will reimburse the host Chapter $60 per full registration and $30 for single day 
registrations for those that are members in good standing with the host Chapter. The 
host chapter will provide assistance at the registration desk for the duration of the 
conference and assist the Program Chair. Michael Masser seconded the motion. The 
motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 
2. Guidelines for APMS Board Travel Compensation 
 
Prior to each Board Meeting there is much discussion regarding travel compensation for Board 
officers and directors who do not have the funds to travel to the meeting. WSSA pays for officer 

8 



and board member travel to attend winter board meetings when these individuals do not have 
travel funds, but does not compensate for annual meeting travel expenses. John Madsen 
proposed that travel revenues should not be an obstacle preventing well-qualified people from 
serving on the APMS Board Meeting and Annual Meeting meeting for travel if they do not have 
their own travel resources. After lengthy discussion, Madsen offered to consider comments and 
develop a motion regarding this issue after the meeting.  
 
3. APMS Sponsored Workshops 
 
The meeting concluded with discussion on consideration for workshops to be provided by APMS 
at annual meetings with CEUs available to attendees to draw more attendance from Chapter 
membership. Madsen presented several subjects including: chemical and biological control, IPM, 
herbicide label compliance, aquatic plant identification, and herbicide application and 
calibration.  
 

Larry McCord motioned the Board to adjourn. John Madsen seconded the motion. The 
motion passed without dissenting vote. 
 

Meeting adjourned at 4:50 pm. 
 
 

THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, INCORPORATED 
 
Teleconference and email votes considered by the Board of Directors of the APMS since the 

Midyear Board meeting held on February 19, 2013. 
 

1) Approve Honorary APMS Membership for Richard Hinterman 
On March 21, 2013, President Terry Goldsby sent the following notice to the Board.  
Please view the attached petition in support of APMS Honorary Membership for Richard Hinterman.  
This petition was originally brought by Carlton Layne, and, via electronic submittal, was duly signed by 
the required number (minimum 10) of active members necessary for its consideration. As a matter of 
process, the APMS Bylaws and Resolutions Committee (the committee) has reviewed the petition and 
Richard's qualifications, paying particular attention to the "retired" requirement as set forth in our 
Bylaws. The committee has unanimously agreed that Richard meets the qualifications of Honorary 
Member. Please "reply to all" and vote "yes" if you support presenting Honorary Membership to Richard 
Hinterman at this year's annual meeting in San Antonio ..... "no" if you do not.  
The petition passed 13-0. 
 
2)  Approve Revised Slate of Nominations 
On April 2, 2013, President Terry Goldsby sent the following notice to the Board.  
Due to travel restrictions, LeeAnn was unable to accept the nomination of director for the APMS 
board. Tyler and the nominations committee have agreed upon a revised slate that would 
nominate Dr. Rebecca Haynie for that director position. Please indicate that you approve this 
revised committee report (previously approved at the mid-year meeting) with a "yes" .... "no" if 
you disapprove. Approval of this slate by a majority of the board provides time for the required 
30 day notice to the membership - to be published in our next newsletter. 
The revision passed 10-0. 

9 



3) Travel Reimbursement for Board Members 
On April 11, 2013 President Goldsby sent the following email to the APMS Board of Directors:  
At the February 2013, APMS Board of Directors meeting, Director Madsen was asked to revise 
his motion regarding our policy on travel reimbursement for board members, based on our 
discussion and comments at that time and since.  John has completed the revision and now 
moves that the board accept the attached policy for travel costs of board members, to encourage 
participation of APMS members who do not have the resources to travel to two meetings per 
year. 
 

John Madsen motioned the Board that APMS make the following change to policy, 
which should be included in the revision of the Operating Manual. 
 
1.  All Officers of the Board (President, Immediate Past President, President-Elect, 
Vice President, Treasurer, Editor, Secretary) are eligible for travel support to both the 
annual meeting and the mid-year board meeting of the Aquatic Plant Management 
Society, if they do not have access to other funds to support this travel. Ability to pay 
for travel should not be a hindrance to participating in the Society. However, all 
officers are encouraged to utilize any resources they have to pay for travel first. 
 
2.  All Directors of the Board of Directors are eligible for travel support to both the 
annual meeting and the mid-winter board meeting of the Aquatic Plant Management 
Society, if they do not have access to other funds to support this travel. Ability to pay 
for travel should not be a hindrance to participating in the Society. However, all 
Directors are encouraged to utilize any resources they have to pay for travel first. 
 
3.  Travel support is not automatically available for committee chairs and special 
representatives to the Board for board meetings, except for the Science Policy Director. 
The President, however, may request the attendance of specific individuals to the board 
meetings, and authorize their travel expenses as needed through normal channels. 
 
4.  Officers and Directors need only apply to the current President and Treasurer for 
their eligible travel, and with their approval can incur travel costs for reimbursements. 
Included in this application is a statement of need with an indication of a lack of other 
travel resources. Reimbursement will follow standard procedures; including invoicing 
the Treasurer and including appropriate receipts. The President and Treasurer will 
both approve these expenses for reimbursement. 
 
5.  The Treasurer will track travel expenses for board members to attend meetings as 
part of the Treasurer’s report at the annual and mid-year meetings. 
Cody Gray seconded the motion. The motion passed 9-0. 
 

4) Travel Stipend - BASS Restoration Project Award 
On April 29, 2013 President Goldsby sent the following email to the APMS Board of Directors 
from Gerald Adrian, APMS / BASS liaison: BASS has presented an award for the best 
Conservation Project completed by a Bass Nation Club for several years. … The award is 
presented at a luncheon during the Bassmaster's Classic in February and includes a check for 

10 



$2000 to the top Club, plus about $1500 in merchandise provided by Berkley for prizes at bass 
tournaments and other club events. I discussed the possibility of AERF and APMS sponsoring an 
award that would deal with invasive aquatic plant management. Noreen Clough, Conservation 
Director for BASS thought it would be a great idea and has several clubs already involved in 
such projects. On Wednesday, AERF approved $2000 for sponsorship of such an award. In 
addition to the requirements on the attachment we'll require that the project appear on the BASS 
website as well as BASS their publication, BassTimes. 
 

Sherry Whitaker motioned the Board that APMS provide a travel stipend to one 
member of the winning organization/club (for the best Conservation Project completed 
by a Bass Nation Club) to make a presentation during the 2014 APMS Annual Meeting 
in Savannah, GA. Michael Masser seconded the motion. The motion passed 10-1. 

 
5) Contract with Hilton Myrtle Beach Oceanfront Resort 
After exploring several sites within several cities the Meeting Planning Committee made the 
following recommendation regarding the 2015 APMS Annual Meeting: "The APMS Meeting 
Planning Committee recommends to the Board of Directors the Hilton Myrtle Beach Oceanfront 
Resort in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina serve as the venue for our annual meeting on July 11-15, 
2015. The Committee further recommends that the Board approve our meeting planner to enter 
into negotiations with the Hilton to finalize a contract for this annual meeting.” 
 

John Madsen motioned the Board that the Hilton Myrtle Beach Oceanfront Resort in 
Myrtle Beach, South Carolina serve as the venue for the annual meeting of the Aquatic 
Plant Management Society on July 11-15, 2015, and that the meeting planner is to 
enter into negotiations with the Hilton to finalize a contract for this annual meeting. 
Rob Richardson seconded the motion. The motion passed 11-0. 
 

6) Approve Outstanding International Contribution Award - Dr. Deborah Hofstra 
On May 21, 2013, Terry Goldsby sent the following message to the Board: Don Doggett has 
recommended Dr. Deborah Hofstra to receive the Aquatic Plant Management Society's 
Outstanding International Contribution Award. Please view her attached resume' as provided by 
John Madsen. According to the Operating Manual, Outstanding International Contribution 
Award needs a majority vote approval of the Board. Please vote "yes" if you approve Dr. 
Deborah Hofstra to be the recipient of the Outstanding International Contribution Award.  "No" 
if you do not. 
The petition passed 12-0. 
 
7) Approve T. Wayne Miller Distinguished Service Award - Dr. John Madsen 
On May 21, 2013, Ryan Wersal sent a petition to the APMS Awards Committee, nominating Dr. 
John Madsen to receive the APMS T. Wayne Miller Distinguished Service Award at the 2013 
APMS Annual Meeting. Wersal and Kurt Getsinger provided both long- and short-term efforts 
and projects conducted by John Madsen through the years. On May 23, 2013, Terry Goldsby 
forwarded this information to the Board along with instructions to vote ‘yes" if you approve John 
Madsen to be the recipient of the T. Wayne Miller Distinguished Services Award and "No" if 
you do not. 
The petition passed 12-0 with one abstaining vote. 

11 



8) Approve APMS Outstanding Graduate Student Award – Sarah True-Meadows 
On May 24, 2013, Terry Goldsby sent the following message to the Board in response to a 
petition submitted to the Awards Committee by Rob Richardson: We have received a 
recommendation from Don Doggett, Awards Committee Chair for presentation of the APMS 
Outstanding Graduate Student Award to Sarah True Meadows. Please view attached supporting 
letters and documentation. A majority vote of the Board approving the presentation is required.  
Please vote "Yes" if you approve Ms. Meadows to be the recipient of the Outstanding Graduate 
Student Award.  "No" if you do not. 
The petition passed 12-0 with one abstaining vote. 
 
9) Approve Honorary APMS Membership for Don Doggett 
On May 20, 2013, Jeff Schardt sent the following email to the Board and the APMS Bylaws and 
Resolutions Committee: Attached is a petition for the APMS Bylaws and Resolutions Committee 
to review / approve Don Doggett for APMS Honorary Membership. Technically Don has retired – he is in 
the FL DROP program and retired approximately 5 years ago – his last day reporting at work will be in 
early August, 2013, just a couple weeks after the 53rd Annual APMS Meeting which Don plans to attend. 
The petition was forwarded to and subsequently reviewed and approved by the Bylaws and 
Resolutions Committee. For the record, the Bylaws & Resolutions Committee has confirmed Don 
Doggett qualifies for APMS Honorary Membership.  We wholeheartedly agree with the information 
provided in the e-mail and the Petition recommending this award. 
Jim Schmidt  5-24-13 
The petition passed 13-0. 
 
10) Approve Outstanding Research & Technical Contribution Award – Mark Heilman 
On June 3, 2013, Terry Goldsby sent the following email to the Board: Immediate Past-
President, Dr. Tyler Koschnik, has provided a nomination for Dr. Mark Heilman to receive the 
award of Outstanding Research and Technical Contributor. Don Doggett has reviewed the 
submittal and recommends the award. You may view the attached supporting letters and other 
documentation. A majority vote of the Board approving the award is required. Please vote "yes" 
if you approve Dr. Heilman to be the recipient of the Outstanding Research and Technical 
Contributor Award.  "No" if you do not. 
The petition passed 11-0 with one abstaining vote. 
 
 
 
 
 

12 



President’s Report from Terry Goldsby – July 14th, 2013 

San Antonio Pre-Conference Board Meeting 

We’ve had a busy spring since the February, 2013 Midyear Board Meeting with various motions and 
making preparations for the upcoming Annual Meeting.  Below is a list of actionable items that were 
voted on over the past few months.  All motions that were set-forth were approved.  Details of these 
motions are available in Secretary Schardt’s minutes. I consider approval of Travel Reimbursement for 
Board Members as prepared by John Madsen to have significant implications for our board structure as 
we move forward.  After approval of the venue for Myrtle Beach, I signed a contract with the hotel.  
Additionally, day to day business of the society was conducted with the assistance of Sherry Whitaker, 
Jeff Schardt, and Bill Torres.  Primarily, this means that the bills got paid, and contract changes for this 
meeting were initiated and signed as necessary. 

1) Approved Honorary APMS Membership for Richard Hinterman 
2) Approved Revised Slate of Nominations 
3) Approved Travel Reimbursement for Board Members after John Madsen Presented a 

Revised Motion as Requested at Midyear Board Meeting – Creates a Need for an Ops 
Manual Revision 

4) Approved Travel Stipend - BASS Restoration Project Award 
5) Approved Contract with Hilton Myrtle Beach Oceanfront Resort - 2015 
6) Approved Outstanding International Contribution Award - Dr. Deborah Hofstra 
7) Approved T. Wayne Miller Distinguished Service Award - Dr. John Madsen 
8) Approved APMS Outstanding Graduate Student Award – Sarah True-Meadows 
9) Approved Honorary APMS Membership -  Don Doggett 
10) Approved Outstanding Research & Technical Contribution Award – Mark Heilman 
 
I wish to thank all of the officers, board members, and committee members for their attention to 
detail and timeliness over the past year.  It looks as though the 53rd Annual Meeting will be an 
outstanding one.   
 

Terry Goldsby 
 

13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



Active 

Honorary 

Student 

Sustaining 

APMS Membership Distribution 

Midwest - 73 

Florida - 71 

Midsouth - 44 

S Carolina - 42 

Western - 35 

Northeast - 24 

Texas - 29 

Overseas - 13 

Secretary Report 
Board of Directors Meeting, APMS 

July 14, 2013    San Antonio, TX 
 

Submitted by:  Jeffrey D. Schardt, Secretary 
 
Membership:  Most of the Secretary’s work between the midyear and July Board meetings is 
focused on membership updates and assisting in the Annual Meeting Program layout and printing. 
APMS Membership is fluid as new members join throughout the year and existing members pay 
dues from January through registration at the Annual Meeting. At the January 2012 Board 
Meeting, the Board decided to add a section in the Annual Meeting registration form for registrants 
to pay for annual dues. This had positive effect in providing a convenient reminder to people who 
may not be members or who had not yet paid annual dues, to pay as part of meeting expenses. Last 
year we reported 31 new members including students that presented at the annual meeting earning 
a year’s complimentary membership. So far this year, we have 48 new members and several whose 
memberships had lapsed for several years.    
 
Last year we reported 282 APMS members and 56 Subscription members paid through 2011-2013.  
This year’s membership count has increased to 331 as of July 1, 2013 and breaks down as follows: 
 
 
 

  2012 2013  
318    USA Active  223 265 56   Subscription 
  13    International Sustaining 17 16    
   Student 26 33  
 Honorary 16 17  

 
 

 
 

 
 
APMS Membership by Chapter Boundary 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

28 



New Members for 2012-2013 
 

# Name State Date Joined Type ID  
01 Elizabeth LaRue Indiana 07-25-12 Student 1917 
02 Jamie Morgan Georgia 07-25-12 Student 1918 
03 Christine Rohal Utah 07-25-12 Student 1919 
04 Bradley Sartain Mississippi 07-25-12 Student 1920 
05 Kate Wilson Kentucky 07-25-12 Student 1921 
06 Eric Fieldseth Minnesota 08-03-12 Individual 1922 
07 Jason Ferrell Florida 12-10-12 Individual 1923 
08 Steve Zulinski Michigan 01-08-13 Individual 1924 
09 Jay Sockriter Florida 01-22-13 Individual 1925 
10 Carl Rokes South Carolina 01-22-13 Individual 1926 
11 J.R. Alphin Texas 03-11-13 Individual 1927 
12 Andrew McQueen South Carolina 03-11-13 Student 1928 
13 Kristopher Stahr Oklahoma 03-17-13 Student 1929 
14 Fernando Molina Mexico 05-08-13 Individual 1930 
15 Thomas Connell Wisconsin 05-21-13 Individual 1931 
16 Laurie Riggs North Carolina 01-17-13 Sustaining 1932 
17 David Bass Texas 05-07-13 Individual 1933 
18 Rick Bennett Texas 05-17-13 Individual 1934 
19 James Boggs Florida 05-15-13 Individual 1935 
20 Jason Carlee Alabama 04-08-13 Individual 1936 
21 Mack Chapman Texas 03-15-13 Individual 1937 
22 Kevin Chatelain Arkansas 05-15-13 Individual 1938 
23 Melissa Dortch Florida 01-17-13 Individual 1939 
24 Chance DuBose Florida 05-15-13 Individual 1940 
25 Kelly Duffie Texas 05-15-13 Individual 1941 
26 Polly Ellinor Florida 05-15-13 Individual 1942 
27 Tom Kierspe South Carolina 04-18-13 Individual 1943 
28 John Payne Texas 05-10-13 Individual 1944 
29 David Sauer Texas 03-15-13 Individual 1945 
30 Derek Smith Alabama 05-23-13 Individual 1946 
31 Terry Wilson Texas 05-10-13 Individual 1947 
32 Paul Mason Florida 05-30-13 Individual 1948 
33 Mary Gilroy Texas 06-03-13 Individual 1949 
34 Dale Prasnicki Texas 06-03-13 Individual 1950 
35 Troy Knowlton Florida 06-04-13 Individual 1951 
36 Jacob Meganck Michigan 06-04-13 Individual 1952 
37 Eric Munday Washington 06-06-13 Sustaining 1953 
38 Wes Anderson Alabama 06-06-13 Individual 1954 
39 Gray Turnage Mississippi 06-06-13 Individual 1955 
40 Trent Lewis Texas 06-06-13 Individual 1956 
41 Cary Martin North Carolina 06-12-13 Individual 1957 
42 John Malin California 06-12-13 Individual 1958 
43 Ryan Thum Michigan 06-12-13 Individual 1959 
44 Amy Ferriter Idaho 06-25-13 Individual 1960 
45 Alexander Staunch Oregon 06-25-13 Student 1961 
46 Joseph Turner Washington 06-25-13 Individual 1962 
47 Peter Woods Texas 06-25-13 Individual 1963 
48 Race Paddock California 06-29-13 Individual 1964 
01 SWETS Taiwan  Subscription JO338 
02 Inst. Biologia Mexico 01-08-13 Subscription JO339 

29 



 
 

Secretary Expenditures - July 30, 2012 - July 1, 2013 
 

Date Shipping Travel Supplies Amount 
07/26/12 UPS - Annual Mtg. material to TLH   $69.09 
10/04/12 Mail journals to 5 new members   $14.50 
12/28/12 Stamps to mail annual dues invoices   $135.00 
12/31/12 Mail oversees dues invoice - new member   $10.50 
01/09/13 Mail new member & non-delivered journal   $5.80 
01/24/13 Mail new member journals   $5.80 
02/20/13  Hotel  Midyear BOD  $441.32 
03/19/13 Mail new member journals   $8.76 
05/22/13 Mail 2 new member journals   $10.52 
05/30/13 Postage to mail 17 new member journals   $52.40 
06/06/13 Postage to mail 6 new member journals   $23.36 
06/14/13   Board Book tabs $19.24 
06/25/03 Postage to mail 8 new member journals   $23.36 
Total    $819.65 
 
 

30 



2011-2015 
2001-2010 
1991-2000 
1981-1990 
1971-1980 
1961-1970 

APMS Annual Meeting Sites by Decade 1961-2015 and 2013 Member Logistics 

8 

3 

13 
4 

2 

1 

71 

10 

1 

3 

5 
15 

2 

3 

4 

4 

1 

14 

19 

4 

19 

18 

1 

3 

4 

1 

2 

4 

3 

15 

1 

27 

9 

1 

9 

13 

# APMS Members by state 

Meeting Location 

1 

31 



THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, Inc. 
POST OFFICE BOX  821265 

VICKSBURG, MS 39182-1265 
FAX 601-634-2430  

www.apms.org 
 
 
 
 

 
June 28, 2013 
 
TO: APMS Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Donald W. Doggett,  

Awards Committee Chairman    
Committee Members: John Gardner, Ken Manuel, Rob Richardson, Joe Vassios 

RE: BOD Report 
 
The plaques have been ordered and should be ready for pick-up any day.   They will be  
shipped to San Antonio to be presented during the annual banquet.  Below is the list: 
 
                                                2013 APMS Award Recipient List 
 

1) Honorary Membership— 1)Richard Hinterman and 2)Don Doggett 
2) Outstanding Research/Technical Contributor Award— Mark A. Heilman 
3) T.Wayne Miller Distinguished Service Award—John D. Madsen 
4) Outstanding Graduate Student Award—Sarah True Meadows 
5) President’s Plaque—Terry L. Goldsby 
6) Gavel—Michael D. Netherland 
7) Director Plaque—John D. Madsen 
8) Director Plaque—Craig Aguillard 
9) Exhibitor’s Excellence Award 
10) Max McCowen Friendship Award—none 
11) President’s Award—Carlton Layne 
12) Outstanding International Contribution Award—Deborah E. Hofstra 
13) Outstanding JAPM Article—none 

 
I look forward to seeing everyone in a couple weeks! 
 
 
 
 

32 



 
 

THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, Incorporated 
POST OFFICE BOX 821265 

VICKSBURG, MS 39182-1265 U.S.A.  www.apms.org 
 
June 25, 2013 
 
To:  The APMS Board of Directors 
From:  Jim Schmidt, Chairman – APMS Bylaws and Resolutions Committee 

Committee Members:  Ken Manuel, Toni Pennington, Lee Ann Glomski and David 
Isaacs 

RE:  Bylaws and Resolutions Committee Report 
Dear President Goldsby, Officers & Directors: 
 

Bylaws 
 

Following consultation and discussion with the Bylaws Committee in Nov. 2012 relating to the 
qualifying length of membership requirement to become Officers and Directors, the APMS 
Board of Directors unanimously approved a motion at the February 19, 2013 Winter Board 
Meeting to amend Article XI, Section C of the APMS Bylaws as follows: 
    

Section C.  With the exception of the Student Director, no member shall be eligible or 
office who has not been a voting member of the Society for the immediate past three (3) 
consecutive years.  No member shall be eligible for office who is not a current member in 
good standing, including Student Directors. Preference for Officers will be given to those 
members who have been voting members of the Society and/or members who have 
served the Society for the immediate past three (3) consecutive years. 

 
In accordance with the Bylaws, this notification was published in the June APMS Newsletter 
and distributed to the general membership noting that the amendment as stated above 
(deletions designated by strike-through / additions underlined) will be voted upon at the annual 
business meeting to be held during the Conference in San Antonio, TX July 14 – 17, 2013 
(See final meeting agenda for date and time). 
 
This amendment, if passed, will be incorporated effective immediately upon passage, and 
incorporated into the document thereafter for posting on the website.   
 
Note to the Board – This Bylaws change needs to be voted upon prior to the presentation of 
the slate of candidates and vote to fill Board positions.  It is recommended that some general 
disclosure of the reasoning behind this change be offered to the membership with opportunity 
for discussion before calling for the vote, as is protocol.   
  

Resolutions & Petitions 
1. A petition was received March 19, 2013 (attached below) recommending Richard 

Hinterman be considered for Honorary Membership in the APMS.  The petition listed 11 
members along with the dates of their e-mails confirming sign-on. Membership history 
and retirement requirements were verified, and the Petition was approved by this 
Committee on March 20, 2013 and thereafter adopted by a unanimous vote from the 
BOD.  

33 



2. A second petition was received May 20, 2013 (attached below) recommending Donald 
Doggett be considered for Honorary Membership in the APMS.  The petition listed 11 
members along with the dates of their e-mails confirming sign-on. Membership history 
and retirement requirements were verified, and the Petition was approved by this 
Committee on May 24, 2013 and thereafter adopted by a unanimous vote from the 
BOD. 
 

3. The Board and general membership is encouraged to continue to be diligent in 
identifying potential candidates for Honorary Membership as these come to our 
attention.   
 

Operating Manual 
After Linda’s comprehensive review, revisions and posting on the website, the operating 
manual should continue to be passed along to the Immediate Past President for annual review, 
comment and suggestions.   Linda had several good suggestions deferred to respective 
Committees for completion.  Officers and Committees should continue to review the Bylaws 
and the Ops Manual not only to note their responsibilities, but to provide feedback on 
procedural changes.  The direction has been established to have the Bylaws provide an 
operational framework for conducting business and defining responsibilities, while the Ops 
Manual is to be used to drill down on tasks, procedures, timelines, etc.  The two documents 
should continue to complement each other in this manner.   
 
My intention is to be present for at least a portion of the Board of Directors Meeting Sunday 
morning. I hope I didn’t miss any assigned tasks over the course of the past 12 months. 
 
Respectfully, 

Jim Schmidt 
Jim Schmidt 
Chair, APMS Bylaws Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34 



THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, Incorporated 
 

Date:  March 19, 2013 

To:  The APMS Bylaws Committee 

Source:  Various APMS  Members E-mail responses Mar. 18 – 19, 2013 

Subject:  Petition to Award Honorary Membership to Richard Hinterman  

In due consideration for his many years of service and dedication to our industry and 
organization, we, the undersigned, petition the Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. to 
award Honorary Membership to Richard Hinterman at the 2013 Annual Meeting: 

(APMS member signatures collected via e-mail request) 

Carlton Layne (3/18/13) 

Dr. John Madsen (3/18/13) 

Terry Goldsby (3/18/13) 

Sherry Whitaker (3/18/13) 

Gerald Adrian (3/18/13) 

Cody Gray (3/18/13) 

Craig Aguillard (3/19/13) 

Don Doggett (3/19/13) 

Dr. Rebecca Haynie (3/19/13) 

Dr. Ryan Wersal (3/19/13) 

Larry McCord (3/20/13) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  May 20, 2013 
 
Subject:  Petition to Award APMS Honorary Membership to Don Doggett 
 
Submitted by: Jeff Schardt 
 
In consideration for his many years of service and dedication to aquatic plant management and APMS, 
we, the undersigned members of APMS, petition the Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. to award 
Honorary Membership to Don Doggett at the 2013 Annual Meeting: 
 
(APMS member signatures collected via Board of Directors teleconference on 5-16-13) 
 
Craig Aguillard   Michael Masser 
Tommy Bowen   Larry McCord 
Terry Goldsby    Mike Netherland 
David Isaacs    Rob Richardson 
Tyler Koschnick   Jeff Schardt 
John Madsen    Sherry Whitaker 
 
APMS Honorary Membership - Don Doggett 
 
Don Doggett obtained a B.S. Degree at the University of Missouri in Forestry Management. He began 
his career with the Lee County Hyacinth Control District in Southwest Florida as a research assistant for 
mosquito control in 1977; became Superintendent for water hyacinth management a year later, a 
position he held at the District until his retirement in August 2013.  
 
Don Doggett joined APMS in 1978. He was a two-term Treasurer (1997-2003), President (2007), Chair 
of several committees, and actively participated in APMS Strategic Planning sessions in 2007 and 2012. 
He has been active in the FAPMS Chapter as well, serving as President in 1996, Secretary in 1990-1993, 
and two-term Director from 1985-1986 and 2008-2011. He served as President of the FAPMS 
Scholarship and Research Foundation in 2003.  
 
Don Doggett is a long-time advocate of the mission of APMS, quickly volunteering to take groups on 
tours of aquatic plant management problems / operations (e.g. EPA, overseas visitors, students, etc.), 
and participating in efforts to sustain and increase state and federal aquatic plant management funding. 
He produced historical video programs for the Society – Useppa Revisited and The Origin of a Society, 
wrote and posted biographies of APMS Honorary Members on the APMS website, and has been the 
unofficial photographer of both FAPMS and APMS, documenting many Society events through the 
years.  
 
Don Doggett has truly made a difference in aquatic plant management, increasing awareness, shaping 
attitudes and improving policy on a local, state, and national level. 
 

36 



Education and Outreach Committee Report 
APMS Board of Directors Meeting 

July 14, 2013 
San Antonio, Texas 

 
Submitted by: Jeff Schardt, Chair 
Committee Members: Brett Bultemeier, Ryan Wersal, Casey Williams 
 
There are sufficient stocks of the APMS tri-fold brochure and information booklet, but they will 
likely be revised next year. As discussed with the Board, the booklet will be a website version 
only. We will print the tri-fold brochures.  
 
Two other projects that E&O works on with APMS and AERF are Plant Camp in FL and 
Lakeville, a classroom activity spinoff from Plant Camp. APMS and AERF each contribute 
funds to Plant Camp and Lakeville. Plant Camp was held June 17-21, 2013. Twenty-three 
teachers and a similar number of instructors spent 5 days in the field and classroom learning 
about aquatic plants and management in Florida waters. I attached a collage of photos from some 
of the activities. Teachers are tested on their knowledge and perceptions about aquatic plants 
before and after the workshop and UF analyzes this data to make modifications to ensuing years’ 
courses.  
 
Kitty Lane received APMS and AERF funding ($5,000 from each) to take the Lakeville activity 
to 10 FL schools. That project is also complete – Lane reached 22 teachers and 1340 students in 
34 classes during these activities. She also left a classroom version of the Lakeville activity 
behind for future use at each school. Teachers at the Lakeville schools are former Plant Camp 
attendees. During the same week as Plant Camp, Lane attended a session in GA with 12+ 
teachers to begin conversations to establish Lakeville activities in GA schools. 
 
Finally, APMS provided $3,000 for Kitty Lane to align PowerPoint teaching Module 1 related to 
aquatic plants that lay the framework for Plant Camp and Lakeville with U.S. Common Core 
Standards so that teachers throughout the U.S. can use this material. That project was also 
completed this year; APMS was invoiced and the bill paid. Attached is a notice from UF that 
shows the education activities that were aligned to the Common Core Standards. Module 1 was 
much more extensive and complex than Modules 2-4, which FAPMS is sponsoring Kitty Lane 
and UF to align with Common Core Standards. 
 
 

37 



Lakeville (on the road)        

School Name No. of No. of No. of Received
email County Grade Teachers Periods Students Lakeville Kit

1 Volusia
Sept 11 2012 Merrick Johnson mmjohns1@volusia.k12.fl.us HS 3 1 100 yes
Sept 12 2012 Merrick Johnson mmjohns1@volusia.k12.fl.us HS 2 1 226
AERF COMPLETED

2 Polk 
Oct 23 2012 Melanie Tucker melanie.tucker@polk-fl.net 6-8 2 7 194 yes
AERF COMPLETED

3 Orange
Dec 17 2012 Jennifer Rickey jennifer.rickey@ocps.net 5 2 2 39 yes
Dec 18 2012 Jennifer Rickey jennifer.rickey@ocps.net
AERF COMPLETED

4 Polk yes

May 7 2013 Debra Porter debra.porter@polk-fl.net 6-7 2 2 115
AERF COMPLETED

5 University of Georgia, Center for Invasive Species and Ecosystem Health, 4601 Research Way, Room #113, Tifton, GA  31793
June 20 2013 Gary Hawkins ghawkins@uga.edu 
June 20 2013 Karan Rawlins krawlins@uga.edu
AERF

Teacher Training 10-15 teachers

1 Seminole
Sept 18 2012 Doug Smith douglas_smith@scps.k12.f i.can.teach@gmail.com 4 1 1 80 yes
Sept 19 2012 Doug Smith douglas_smith@scps.k12.f i.can.teach@gmail.com 4 1 1 80
APMS COMPLETED

2 Clay
Nov 26-30 Jasmine Floyd jfloyd1@mail.clay.k12.fl.us 4 1 6 89 yes
APMS COMPLETED jasminesantiago08@gmail.com

3 Pinellas
Jan 8 2013 Jennifer Kennan kennanj@pcsb.org HS 1 6 116 yes
APMS COMPLETED

4 Alachua
Feb 25 2013 Mayra Cordero mcordero@pky.ufl.edu 6 1 5 96 yes
Mar 18 2013
APMS COMPLETED

5 Clay
April 3 Connie Anderson cmanderson1@mail.clay.k12.fl.us 5 3 2 34 yes
April 3 Jamie Suarez jssuarez@mail.clay.k12.fl.us 5 3 2 24
April 4 Mary Bolla msbolla@mail.clay.k12.fl.us 5 3 1 17
APMS COMPLETED

1 Alachua
May 30 Eric Perez perez@gm.sbac.edu 7 1 6 130 yes
FAPMS COMPLETED

2 Clay
Fall 2013 Liane Patrylo
FAPMS

TOTALS: 22 34 1340

Columbia Elementary School, 18501 Cypress Lake Glen Blvd, Orlando, F  

Scheduling

Date Teacher

University High School, 1000 Rhode Island Ave, Orange City, FL 32763-8836

Daniel Jenkins Academy, 701 Ledwith Avenue, Haines City, FL  33844

pre-test/dvd/intro

demonstration

Oakview Middle School, 1203 SW 250th Street, Newberry, FL  32669

Tyne Elementary School

Southwest Middle School, 2815 Eden Parkway, Lakeland, FL  33803

Argyle Elementary School, 2625 Spencer Plantation Blvd, Orange Park, FL  32073

Wilson Elementary School, 985 South Orange Blvd, Sanford, FL 32711

Argyle Elementary School, 2625 Spencer Plantation Blvd, Orange Park, FL  32073

Seminole High School, 8401 131st Street NW, Seminole, FL  33776

P K Yonge Research Development School, 1080 SW 11th Street, Gainesville, FL  32602

38 

mailto:melanie.tucker@polk-fl.net�
mailto:jennifer.rickey@ocps.net�
mailto:jennifer.rickey@ocps.net�
mailto:debra.porter@polk-fl.net�
mailto:ghawkins@uga.edu�
mailto:krawlins@uga.edu�
mailto:douglas_smith@scps.k12.fl.us�
mailto:douglas_smith@scps.k12.fl.us�
mailto:jfloyd1@mail.clay.k12.fl.us�
mailto:kennanj@pcsb.org�
mailto:mcordero@pky.ufl.edu�
mailto:cmanderson1@mail.clay.k12.fl.us�
mailto:jssuarez@mail.clay.k12.fl.us�
mailto:msbolla@mail.clay.k12.fl.us�
mailto:perez@gm.sbac.edu�


7922 NW 71
st

 Street 
PO Box 110610 

Gainesville, FL 32611-0610 
Phone: (352) 392-1799 

Fax: (352) 392-3462 
http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu 
CAIP-education@ufl.edu 

 

 

 
March 19, 2013 

 
Memorandum of Understanding 
 
To:  Kitty Keough Lane (kitty.lane@yahoo.com) 

Curricula Demonstrator  
 

 

Jeff Schardt (Jeff.schardt@myfwc.com) 
Secretary, Chair of Education and Outreach  
Aquatic Plant Management Society 

  
From: Amy Richard (arich@ufl.edu) 

Coordinator – UF/IFAS CAIP Florida Invasive Plant Education Initiative  
 

CC: Karen Brown (kpbrown@ufl.edu) 
 PI – UF/IFAS CAIP Florida Invasive Plant Education Initiative  
 
Re:  The purpose of this document is to describe the working partnership among the following 

individuals and organizations for the task of correlating all lessons and activities for Module 1 of 
the UF/IFAS CAIP Florida Invasive Plant Education Initiative with the recently released national 
Common Core State Standards.

1
 

 

 
Catherine Keough (Kitty) Lane has been tasked with analyzing each lesson and/or activity associated 
with Module 1 and identifying the appropriate Common Core State Standards (CCSS) for 
English/Language Arts.

2
  Each lesson and/or activity will be analyzed, correlated to the appropriate 

standards (i.e., identified) and recorded using alpha-numeric codes provided by the CCSS.  
 
UF/IFAS CAIP project assistant Katie Walters will provide support by copying/pasting the alpha-numeric 
codes, along with complete narrative text for each standard, into formatted Teacher Guides and Answer 
Keys for these same lessons/activities in Module 1. She will also align the CCSS standards to additional 
matching code designated by the Florida Department of Education (DOE) and copy/paste the code into 
the document. See attached Teacher Guide example (pgs 8-14): National CCSS code is represented in 
the far left column; Florida CCSS code is listed in the middle; the standards themselves are provided in 
the right-hand column. 
 

Kitty Lane and CAIP coordinator Amy Richard will review the newly formatted standards for accuracy and 
relevancy. Once approved, the formatted documents will be posted to the CAIP Education Initiative 
website <http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu/education/> by web specialist Charlie Bogatescu. Amy Richard will 
supervise and assist if needed. Jeff Schardt will serve as APMS liaison.  

 
This task is being sponsored in part by APMS for the amount of $3000, to be paid directly to Kitty Lane 
upon completion of her portion of the project. Support for CAIP staff is provided by funding from the 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission and UF/IFAS Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plants. 
The target date for completion of correlating standards for Module 1 is May 30. Should there be any 
delays, we will notify the APMS (via Jeff Schardt) in writing. 

                                                 
1
 The Common Core State Standards Initiative (http://www.corestandards.org/) is a state-led effort coordinated by the National 

Governors Association Center for Best Practices (NGA Center) and the Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO). The 
standards were developed in collaboration with teachers, school administrators, and experts, to provide a clear and consistent 
framework to prepare our children for college and the workforce. 
 
2
 Our lessons/activities currently do not meet the new Math standards; Science standards have not yet been released for the CCSS. 

39 

mailto:kitty.lane@yahoo.com
mailto:Jeff.schardt@myfwc.com
mailto:arich@ufl.edu
mailto:kpbrown@ufl.edu
http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu/education/
http://www.corestandards.org/


7922 NW 71
st

 Street 
PO Box 110610 

Gainesville, FL 32611-0610 
Phone: (352) 392-1799 

Fax: (352) 392-3462 
http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu 
CAIP-education@ufl.edu 

 

 
 
 
 

MODULE 1 ~ Silent Invaders 
I. Introductory Materials 

a. Module Guide (includes a summary of NGSSS) 

b. Audio-Visual Presentation Guide 

c. Keywords Chart and Definitions 

d. Presentation Guiding Questions and AK (UE, MS/HS) 

e. Presentation Talking Points 

 

II. Lessons and Activities 

a. Activity Book: Understanding Invasive Aquatic Plants, FL Edition (UE/MS/HS)   classroom sets 

available 

1. Activity Book AK 

2. Activity Book NGSSS 

3. Activity Book Questions, AK 

b. Classification of Aquatic Plants (UE/MS/HS) 

1. Teacher Guide  

2. KWL Blank 

3. KWL Sample 

4. Resources 

a. Freshwater Plant Habitat Checklist 

b. Freshwater Recognition Guides (emersed, grass-like, floating, submersed) 

c. Freshwater Plant Habitats 

d. Illustrated Plant Structures 

c. Concept Maps, Freshwater Plants (UE/MS/HS) 

1. Teacher Notes  

2. Blank Map 

3. Sample Map 

d. FCAT- Style Activities 

1. Reading Questions and AK (UE, MS) 

2. Writing Prompts (UE, MS) 

3. Math Questions (UE, MS) 

e. Florida Plant Research Activity (MS/HS) and Data Chart 

1. Illustrated Plant Structures 

2. Flashcards 

3. Regional Plant Map (online interactive map) 

4. FW Plants Habitat 

f. Freshwater Plant Bingo (UE/MS/HS) 

1. Teacher Guide  

2. Card 

3. 84 Botanical Line Drawings  

40 



7922 NW 71
st

 Street 
PO Box 110610 

Gainesville, FL 32611-0610 
Phone: (352) 392-1799 

Fax: (352) 392-3462 
http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu 
CAIP-education@ufl.edu 

 

 

4. Resources 

a. Freshwater Plant Habitat Checklist 

b. Freshwater Plants of the SE Recognition Guides  

c. Freshwater Plant Habitats 

d. Illustrated Plant Structures 

g. Freshwater Plants Puzzle (UE/MS) 

1. Teacher Guide with NGSSS 

2. Puzzle Illustration 

3. Plant List and Answer Key 

4. Freshwater Plant Habitats 

5. Plant Terminology Match Up  and AK (UE, MS) 

6. Observation Chart and AK (UE, MS) 

7. What Am I? (UE, MS) 

8. Resources 

a. Freshwater Plants Habitat Checklist 

b. FW Plants of the SE Recognition Guide 

h. Reading Activities (UE/MS/HS) 

1. Native Plants and Answer Keys (UE, MS, HS) 

2. Non-Native Plants and Answer Keys (UE, MS/HS) 

3. Invasive Plants and Answer Keys (UE, MS/HS) 

4. Emersed Plants and Answer Keys (UE/MS, MS/HS) 

5. Floating-leaved Plants and Answer Key (UE/MS) 

6. Free-floating Plants and Answer Keys (UE/MS, MS/HS) 

7. Submersed  Plants and Answer Keys (UE/MS, MS/HS) 

i. Silent Invaders Crossword and AK (MS/HS) 

j. Silent Invaders Word Search and AK (MS, HS) 

 

III. Lab Activities  

a. Resource - Aquatic Plants in the Classroom 

b. Gross Plant Anatomy Inquiry Lab 

a. Teacher Guide 

b. Artificial Plant Kit Answer Key 

c. Freshwater Plant Habitats 

d. Freshwater Plant Habitat Checklist 

e. Freshwater Plants of the SE Recognition Guide 

c. Magnify It! (to be used in conjunction with “Illustrated Plant Structures”) 

a. Leaf Shapes (UE/MS) 

b. Stems & Roots (UE/MS) 

c. Flowers (UE/MS) 

d. Leaf Shapes, Stems, Roots and Flowers (HS) 

IV. Resources 

a. Classroom Discussion Activity 

a. Teaching Points 

b. Link to Mural Set 

  

41 



PPllaanntt  CCaammpp  
22001133  

 

42 



Exhibits Committee Report 

Exhibitor information was sent out monthly starting in March.  A total of 26 paid exhibitors and 7 non-

profits registered this year.  Two exhibitors requested (and paid for) an additional booth so the total 

number of booths for this year was 35.  Some of our regular exhibitors were unable to attend the 

meeting this year but fortunately several Texas based companies registered so the number of paid 

exhibitors was the same as last year.  Two more non-profits registered this year than last year.  Floor 

plan for the exhibits room was turned into Bill by mid-June.  Dean Jones will be filling in for me at the 

conference (exhibitor and poster set-up, report at annual business meeting, presentation of exhibitor’s 

award).  I have requested a new chair be assigned next year due to uncertainties in funding and travel 

restrictions. 

LeeAnn Glomski 

 

 

 

43 



Finance Committee Report

2013 APMS Annual Meeting

San Antonio, Texas

APMS Primary Investment Account

44 



APMS Scholastic Endowment Fund

45 



 
April 5, 2013 
 
The Honorable Rodney Frelinghuysen 
House Appropriations Subcommittee on Energy and Water 
H-307 Capitol 
Washington, D.C. 20515 
 
Dear Chairman Frelinghuysen: 
 
On behalf of RISE (Responsible Industry for a Sound Environment)®, I want to thank 
you for your support and maintenance for the Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) Aquatic 
Plant Control Program during last year’s appropriations process.  Without your assistance 
last year, the President’s budget request would have eliminated this critical program. 
 
RISE requests Congress appropriate $4 million for this important research program for 
the FY2014 appropriations cycle, and we hope you will again work to appropriate 
adequate funding for this essential program.  
 
Aquatic plant control research is very important in protecting our natural resources from 
invasive species, which are estimated to cost the nation $250 million annually in treatment 

costs and impacts to economic activity.  Effective control of aquatic invasive weeds is an 
essential part of the ACOE’s operation and maintenance of reservoirs, channels, harbors, 
or other water areas under the jurisdiction of the Corps or other Federal agencies.  These 
weeds cause significant challenges to our navigable infrastructure, ecological and public 
health, and economic problems for communities across the country by: 
 

• Interfering with navigation, recreation and aesthetics; 

• Blocking fresh water intakes;  

• Hurting fish and wildlife habitat by out-competing native species or changing 
water chemistry; and 

• Forming dense areas of plant growth that create safety problems. 
 
While RISE would like to see the Aquatic Plant Control Program fully funded at its 
authorized amount of $12 million, we recognize the current budget restraints and 
therefore request that a minimum of $4 million be appropriated for program research and 

46 



development in fiscal 2014.  Any funding for specific weed control projects should be in 
addition to the base research and development amount of $4 million.   
 
ACOE has served as the lead federal agency for developing and sharing new and improved 
technologies to protect aquatic resources from invasive weeds for over 50 years.  For the past 
few years, the committee has recognized the value of the Corps’ research program and 
appropriated funding above the level requested by the President.  We hope the committee 
will again appropriate sufficient funding for the program. 
 
When crafting the Energy and Water appropriations legislation for FY2014, RISE urges 
you to appropriate $4 million for the Aquatic Plant Control Program.  These funds are 
imperative to perform the vital work of keeping our waterways clear, clean and safe from 
invasive species that have had, and will continue to have, a devastating impact on our 
precious natural resources and our nation’s navigable infrastructure. 
  
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Aaron Hobbs 
President 
 
 
 

47 



 Report of the Meeting Planning Committee (MPC) 
 
Committee Members: 
Craig Aguillard, Cody Gray, Linda Nelson, Sherry Whitaker, Troy Goldsby, Bryan Goldsby, 
Casey Williams, Tommy Bowen (Chair)  
 
53rd Annual Meeting, July 14-17, 2013, San Antonio, Texas   
The MPC has finalized the meeting requirements and coordinated with APMS officers and 
committee chairs regarding the other meeting necessities (exhibits, registration, audio/visual, 
student rooms, auctions, etc.).  Bill Torres and Tommy Bowen will meet with the hotel meeting 
managers on Sunday (July 14) as a final walk-through before the annual meeting. 
 
A preliminary budget was provided as an enclosure in the February 2013 MPC report.  This 
budget was based on an attendance of 160 delegates, students, and guests.  Registration fees, 
exhibit fees, and sponsorship levels are the same as last year.  A net income of $25K is estimated 
for this annual meeting. 
 
54th Annual Meeting, July 2014, Hilton DeSoto, Savannah, Georgia   
Required deposits have been forwarded to the Hilton in Savannah, Georgia, the site of our 54th 
annual meeting, July 13-16. 
  
55th Annual Meeting, July 2015, Hilton Myrtle Beach Oceanfront Resort, Myrtle Beach, SC 
Bill Torres conducted a site visit of prospective hotel properties to evaluate condition of 
facilities, quality of service, transportation, and local attractions in Charleston and Myrtle Beach, 
South Carolina.  Bill also provided information to the Committee from prospective properties in 
Asheville and Wilmington, North Carolina and Kiawah Island, South Carolina.  Based on our 
meeting requirements, available dates, and key site factors, the Committee recommended the 
Myrtle Beach Hilton.  The Board of Directors approved the meeting location by email.  The 55th 
annual meeting will be held July 12-15, 2015.  The hotel contract was signed on May 22, 2013 
by President Terry Goldsby (Enclosure 1). 
 
56th Annual Meeting, July 2016 
ACTION ITEM:  The Committee would like to entertain suggestions from the Board of 
Directors for meeting locations for our 2016 annual meeting to be located in the midwestern 
region.   
 
Mid-Winter Board Meeting, January-February 2014 
ACTION ITEM:  The Board of Directors needs to select a meeting date and location for the 
mid- winter board meeting in late January-February 2014.  As has occurred in the past, it may be 
decided that a more convenient location to the Board may be selected rather than Savannah, the 
site of our 2014 annual meeting. 
 
 
1 Enclosure 
 
Tommy 

48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



APMS SAVINGS Explanation of Savings

2010 - Hyatt 
Bonita Springs

2011 - Hyatt 
Inner Harbor 

Baltimore

2012 - Little 
America Salt Lake 

City

2013 - Westin 
Riverwalk San 

Antonio

2014 Hilton 
DeSoto 

Savannah
2015 Myrtle 
Beach Hilton

Food and Beverage adjustment $96,046.60 reduced to $84,910.83 11,135.77$        
Audio Visual $800 reduced to $256.00 544.00$             6,069.76$             3,155.66$      
Audio Visual $9984.94 reduced to $5502.01 4,482.93$       
Audio Visual $6538.81 reduced to $2,900 3,638.81$             

Audio Visual Anticipated savings based on current price 
list. FLEPMS only charges half the base rate 
that the hotel charges for A/V equipment  6,069.76$             3,155.66$      

Event Planner Comp Guest room
Negotiate comp room for Meeting Planner 
in contract 918.25$          782.55$                 795.00$                 762.10$          918.40$             

Comp Breakfast at Mid Year Meeting Negotiated in Mid-Year contract 330.00$          
$2.00 Rebate to Master Account Negotiated in contract 1,272.00$       

Student Box Lunch

Approximate savings by ordering Jimmy 
John box lunches rather than hotels box 
lunch 150.00$          150.00$                 150.00$                 

Room Set up fee Negotiate that fee be waived 450.00$                 
Lock into F&B prices at contract signing -$                       
Reduced Guest Room rate $159/night reduced to $139/night x 389 7,780.00$             
Reduced Guest Room rate $139/night reduced to $134/night x 380 1,900.00$       
Reduced Guest Room rate $169/night reduced to $164/night x 380 1,900.00$          
Comp Parking Passes 900.00$                 

Reduced Parking (30 vehicles estimated)
$18/night reduced to $12/night x 30 
vehicles for 3 nights each 540.00$          

Reduced Parking (30 vehicles estimated)
$8.99/night reduced to $0 x 30 vehicles for 
3 ngihts 810.00$             

Comp Guest Room Internet $9.95/night reduced to comp x 390 3,880.50$          
Reduced continental Breakfast $3.00 pp++
Reduced or Comp exhibit table fee $50/table negotiated to 25 Comp Exhibits 1,250.00$             

Reduced or Comp exhibit table fee
$35/table/day negotiated to $25 one time 
charge x 35 tables 2,800.00$              

Reduced or Comp exhibit table fee
$75/table negotiated to 25 comp Exhibit 
tables 1,875.00$          

Hidalgo Room Rental Fee Negotiated waiver of fee 2,250.00$              
Comp Dinner in Vintage Twelve for Board 
Members at January 2015 Board Meeting Negotiated into contract 1,000.00$          

 Total 
Savings 

Total Per Year 11,679.77$        7,153.18$       13,601.36$           19,484.52$            9,513.42$       10,383.90$        71,816.15$            

 

58 



This Contract for conference planning and meeting services is entered into by and between the Aquatic Plant Management 
Society, Inc., (hereinafter referred to as the APMS), and Mr. Bill Torres, d.b.a. Florida Event Planning & Meeting Service 
(hereinafter referred to as the Contractor). The APMS and the Contractor do mutually agree as follows: 

 
1. Term of Agreement. This agreement shall become effective January 1, 2014 and shall terminate December 31, 

2017. This contract may be terminated by either party by providing a thirty-day written notice to the other party.  
The APMS may extend the contract with the Contractor on an annual basis beyond the aforementioned agreement 
date of December 31, 2017, with submittal of the cost of services by the Contractor to the Board of Directors.  The 
APMS Board of Directors must approve the Contractor’s cost of services at least sixty days prior to continuation 
of this agreement into the next calendar year. The Contractor’s cost of services should not exceed 5% of the 
amount of the previous agreed upon rates without prior approval from the APMS Board of Directors. 

 
2. Contractor’s Cost of Services. The APMS and Contractor agree upon the following fees for services. Contractor 

will not initiate any of the service options listed below until directed and/or confirmed in writing by the APMS 
President or Local Arrangement Committee Chair : 

 
1. Option I – Site Selection & Execution of Contract for Annual Conference & Mid- Year Meeting - 

Fee: No charge ($0.00): includes development and distribution of a Request for Proposals to venues in the 
cities selected by APMS Board, submittal of a Hotel Comparison Chart to APMS, negotiation to full 
execution of contract with the venue selected by APMS. Contractor is eligible to receive a commission and 
reward points from the venue contracted by the APMS. 
 

2.  Option II – Site Visit & Photo Comparison Chart - Fee: $750.00 plus travel expenses: includes 
Contractor traveling to the cities selected by APMS, conducting site visits, preparing and submitting a 
photo comparison and detailed report to the APMS, and teleconference with the APMS to discuss the 
venues visited.  Travel expenses include round trip airfare and compact rental car. 

 
3. Option III – Coordination of Mid-Year Meeting & Annual Conference  – Fee $825.00 per annual 

conference: includes coordination of events for the mid-year Board meeting and annual conference (e.g. 
coordination with Board members and committee chairs, menu selection, meeting rooms & diagrams, 
audio-visual, guest room reservation issues, complimentary rooms, room upgrades, hotel Banquet Event 
Orders, anticipated budget costs, convention & visitors bureau, special events outside the hotel, special 
requests, mid-year report, tracking room block, direct billing, room upgrades,  hotel amenities).  

 
4. Option IV – On-Site Conference Management - Fee $825.00 plus travel expenses per conference: 

includes on-site management and coordination of events during the conference (e.g. pre and post Board 
meeting reports, pre-conference meeting with venue staff, verification of meeting room set-ups, verification 
of food & beverage, assist in resolution of guest room issues, review and verification of charges to Master 
Account and banquet charges, on 24-hour call during the conference to handle any event issue).  Travel 
expenses include round trip airfare and airport transfers to venue. 

 
In addition to the Option IV Fee, Contractor will provide audio visual equipment, if available, at half the 
cost of the venues listed price.  
 

5. Actual reimbursement costs for any incidental items requested by APMS.(e.g. Poster boards, student box 
lunches, cooler and drinks for student tour, etc.) 

 
Unless otherwise agreed to prior to travel, expenses shall be incurred by the Contractor and reimbursed upon 
submission of receipts.  APMS shall provide reimbursement within 15 days of receipt submission.   

 
3. Funding. All terms and conditions of this Contract are dependent upon and subject to the allocation of funds for 

the purpose set forth in this Contract, and this Contract shall automatically terminate if funds cease to be available. 
The terms of the contract are limited to the availability of the APMS funds which have been allocated for that 
purpose. 

 
4. Taxes. The Contractor shall be considered an independent Contractor and as such shall be responsible of all taxes. 
 
5. Contractor Responsibilities: The Contractor hereby agrees to provide services in a manner satisfactory to the APMS, 

as outlined in the proposal submitted by the contractor.   
 
 
 
 
 
Terry Goldsby, President 2012-2013 or 
Michael D. Netherland, Ph.D, President 2013-2014 
Aquatic Plant Management Society 

 
 
 
 
Bill Torres, Event Coordinator 
Florida Event Planning & Meeting Service 

 

59 



LinkedIn Aquatic Plant Management Society Group 
John D. Madsen, Moderator 
Report to BOD, APMS, July 2013 
 
1.  The APMS LinkedIn group was formed on February 24, 2011; so the group has been in 
existence for approximately 2.5 years.  The group currently has 695 members, up from 532 at the 
winter board meeting; an increase of 30% in just six months.  The week over week growth rate is 
20%, as calculated by LinkedIn. 
 
2.  Discussions remain lively, depending on the subject.  A discussion of new invaders received 
over 20 comments in three weeks. 
 
3.  About 26% of members list themselves as entry-level in the industry, 48% list their area of 
work as the environmental industry, and about 23% list their function as research.   
 
4.  The vast majority of new members are international, not members of the society, and very 
interested in how aquatic plant species can be managed.  Given that so many individuals now 
look to social media for answers to questions, this group can provide a valuable outlet for our 
message. 
 

60 



Scholastic Endowment Report

2013 Annual APMS Meeting

San Antonio, Texas

Silent Auction:
Good participation:

19 confirmed item donors

Basket Raffle:
4 Sponsors: UPI, Valent, Aqua Services, Vertex

5 raffle items this year:

 Custom rifle $1,500

 iPad $770

 Binoculars $270

 Tiffany Necklace $500

 Hero Pro Black + $450

Total Cost $3,490

Gun Sponsors -$1,500

Other Sponsor -$1,000

Net Cost: $990

= 198 tickets

61 



2013 Summer Board of Directors Meeting - San Antonio, TX July 13, 2013 

 

Website Committee Update 

 

The website has been up and working. We continue to make adjustments as people find items to be 

changed.  APEX is working on the online payment system, but has encountered an issue with our current 

account.   

 

David Krueger has offered the following narrative and suggestions to resolve this issue: 

 

Here is the status of processing payments online from the APMS website: 

 

1) The website code has been updated to allow the user to enter credit card payments for meeting 

registration and membership dues. These updates are not ‘live’ yet.  

2) APMS has not been invoiced for any cost associated with this feature yet. (from the agreement, 

the estimated cost is $1500) 

3) We have encountered significant obstacles in connecting our credit card vault service (Spreedly) 

with TransFirst. After many phone calls with all parties, we’ve discovered that TransFirst has 

multiple merchant account services, and the one that APMS currently has an account with is not 

the same as the TransFirst that Spreedly has a connection for. 

 

There are two possible solutions for item #3: 

 

1) Spreedly can build a connector to this other TransFirst service. The cost will be around $3000 to 

build this connector. 

2) APMS could signup for a merchant account that is handled by Spreedly. Such as Authorize.net, 

Paypal, Braintree, or others. 

 

My recommendation is solution #2. I’d suggest looking at Braintree for the merchant account for online 

payments. I’ve worked with them before and they have good rates and are reputable. The payments are 

deposited directly into your bank checking account. https://www.braintreepayments.com/  

 

The website committee also recommends the BOD to consider option #2 to resolve this issue and get the 

online option on the website. However, we do not know how changing accounts would affect the rest of 

the Society’s business functions, so this change would need to be discussed. It may be that a separate 

account could be set up for the website to process credit card transactions, and money transferred to the 

main Society account as needed. 

 

Attached are online reviews of both Transfirst and Braintree. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Ryan Wersal, Website Committee Chair 

Jonathan Fleming, Committee Member 

Debbie McBride, Committee Member 

Justin Nawrocki, Committee Member 

62 

https://www.braintreepayments.com/


 

Pricing Guide Top Processors Get Rate Quotes Review Directory Blog Q & A Home

« “PCI Compliance Fee” Definition PaySimple Review »

T d Mi     
1

Rating Breakdown (Details Below)

Sales & Marketing Tactics
Costs & Contract Terms
Complaints & Service
BBB Rating

TransFirst Logo

FEB

17
2012

TransFirst Review

34Tweet

TransFirst Overall Rating

Find a Processor | Get Rate Quotes | Write a TransFirst Review

TransFirst Overview
TransFirst Merchant Services (transfirst.com) is a one of the
larger privately held direct processors in the credit card
processing industry. They boast processing volume upwards of
$30 billion thanks to a relatively large merchant customer base.
TransFirst not only markets merchant services under its own
brand but also under an Independent Sales Organization (ISO)
they own called Merchant Accounts Express, and possibly
others.

The company was founded in 1995 and its corporate
headquarters is based in Hauppauge, NY. TransFirst is sponsored by Wells Fargo
Bank of Walnut Creek, CA and Columbus Bank and Trust Co., Columbus, GA as its
Acquiring Banks.

TransFirst Sales & Marketing Tactics | C-
TransFirst does not appear to use any deceptive rate advertising on its website or any
obvious misleading rate quoting tactics. Evidence suggests that the company does,
however, rely heavily on recruiting independent agents in a “hiring mill” type fashion
and a few agents have reported receiving poor training. This is a common marketing
strategy among merchant account providers which often results in a high number of
complaints from merchants. TransFirst does not appear to be an exception as
evidenced by merchant complaints associated with the practice.

Credit Card Processors by Phillip Parker

Featured Payment Processor

Call (866) 828-1289

Follow Us

We're on 

+116

Follow

Free Pricing Guide

LIMITED TIME OFFER
Get Our Pricing Guide For Free

Promotion Ends This Month!

63 

http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/find-a-provider/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-rate-quotes/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processor-directory/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/blog
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/blog
http://forum.cardpaymentoptions.com/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-glossary/pci-compliance-fee/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/paysimple/
http://cardpaymentoptions.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/TransFirst.gif
http://twitter.com/share
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/find-a-provider/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-rate-quotes/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/TransFirst/#respond
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/merchant-accounts-express-review-ratings-and-complaints/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-glossary/acquiring-bank/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/category/credit-card-processors/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/author/admin/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/em-mw/
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/109252249647471083943
https://plus.google.com/100443910872964342022
https://plus.google.com/110374072873791852465
https://plus.google.com/109388964384148118645
https://plus.google.com/106027564705184783758
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://feeds.feedburner.com/CardPaymentOptions
http://www.facebook.com/cardpaymentoptions
https://twitter.com/#!/PaymentOptions
https://plus.google.com/u/0/b/116635423323138552564/116635423323138552564/posts
http://www.reddit.com/r/DigitalPayments/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/cardpaymentoptions.com?trk=hb_tab_compy_id_1503278


TransFirst also appears to use alternate business names (DBAs) in order to apparently
sell its services under unsoiled brand names. As mentioned earlier, one of these
companies is “Merchant Accounts Express” and another has been reported as “US
Merchant Services.” This practice negatively impacts TransFirst’s rating because it is
our opinion that using alternate DBAs is a deceptive marketing tactic. Aside from the
use of alternate DBAs, TransFirst’s services are also marketed by other independent
companies (sub-ISOs) that operate under their own brand names.

TransFirst Fees, Costs & Contract Terms | D
The pricing, rates and contract terms of a TransFirst merchant account will likely vary
based on several factors including a merchant’s business type, processing volume,
agent setting up the account, and the sub-ISO reselling the account.

TransFirst is receiving a low grade in this section for a couple of reasons; First, the
company’s policies appear to make it possible for merchants to be set up with
expensive accounts and long-term service agreements. Secondly, merchants are
reporting that TransFirst’s standard contract is a 36 month service agreement that
automatically renews for successive one year terms if not cancelled within a slim
window of opportunity. Additionally, the fee for cancelling service prior to the contract
expiration is $495, but may also vary in cost under some circumstances. Some
merchants also reported what sounds like a “Liquidated Damages” cancellation fee.
Normally, a Liquidated Damages clause in combination with an automatically renewing
contract would earn a provider an “F” in this section; however, this reviewer was unable
to verify it prior to publishing this update.

TransFirst Complaints & Service | C
TransFirst has a moderate amount of complaints for a provider of its size and time in
business. The common themes in the complaints are merchants reporting unexpected
and hidden fees, expensive terminal leases, poor customer service, and that agents
failed to verbally disclose important contract terms such as the service length
agreement and cancellation fees prior to setting up the account. As mentioned earlier,
these are the types of complaints often found with providers that use independent
agents and resellers to market their services. However, the ultimate responsibility rests
with TransFirst since it sets and enforces the service agreement policies.

TransFirst BBB Report | C
As of this update, the Better Business Bureau is reporting that TransFirst has been
“BBB accredited” since 2009 and is awarding the company an “A+” rating despite 132
complaints filed within the last 36 months, which is up from 106 complaints as of the
last update. Of the complaints, 60 are due to problems with service, 45 with
billing/collection, 25 with advertising and sales issues, and two with delivery issues. 109
of the complaints were resolved to the merchants’ satisfaction while 23 were not.

It is our philosophy that “A+” ratings should be reserved for companies with zero
complaints. Therefore, we have adjusted the rating of this section to a “C” for the
purposes of this review. You can learn more about why we adjust BBB ratings in our
rating criteria.

Bottom Line
TransFirst is an average merchant account provider in the credit card processing the

<>

Fee Sweep:
How to Get The Merchant

Services You Need Without
Getting Scammed

New Reviews & Articles

Best Credit Card Processing
Apps For Real Businesses

Groupon Hopes to Improve
Service with iPad POS App

Harbortouch Launches Video
Contest

PayPal Offers “Free Processing”
Incentive

Square Launches Email Payment
Program

MasterCard, Visa File Suit
against Former Interchange-Fee
Plaintiffs

Square Launches Stationary
Card Processing Terminal

Google Checkout Alternatives

How a T-Mobile Court Order
Relates to Credit Card
Processing

1st National Payment Solutions
Review

Featured Mobile Processor

64 

http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-glossary/sub-iso/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-glossary/liquidated-damages/
http://www.bbb.org/denver/business-reviews/credit-cards-and-plans/transfirst-in-broomfield-co-71000213
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/best-credit-card-processing-apps-for-real-businesses/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/best-credit-card-processing-apps-for-real-businesses/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/groupon-hopes-to-improve-service-with-ipad-pos-app/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/groupon-hopes-to-improve-service-with-ipad-pos-app/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/harbortouch-launches-video-contest/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/harbortouch-launches-video-contest/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/paypal-offers-free-processing-incentive/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/paypal-offers-free-processing-incentive/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/square-launches-email-payment-program/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/square-launches-email-payment-program/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/mastercard-visa-file-suit-against-former-interchange-fee-plaintiffs/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/mastercard-visa-file-suit-against-former-interchange-fee-plaintiffs/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/mastercard-visa-file-suit-against-former-interchange-fee-plaintiffs/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/square-launches-stationary-card-processing-terminal/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/square-launches-stationary-card-processing-terminal/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/google-checkout-alternatives/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/how-a-t-mobile-court-order-relates-to-credit-card-processing/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/how-a-t-mobile-court-order-relates-to-credit-card-processing/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/how-a-t-mobile-court-order-relates-to-credit-card-processing/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/1st-national-payment-solutions/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/1st-national-payment-solutions/


industry. Many of its business practices and policies are common and can be found
among several of its competitors. The company can improve its rating by removing
policies that allow merchants to be set up in expensive accounts, removing its
cancellation penalty, and eliminating future complaints.

Related:
Best Merchant Account Providers

Compare Rates and Fees

Best Credit Card Processing Apps: iPhone | Android

How to Get Out of a Merchant Account Contract

Why Credit Card Processors Hold Funds

How to Report Bad Merchant Account Providers

How to Get the Services You Need Without Getting Scammed

Top Providers By Specialty

General Processing

Mechant Warehouse

Mobile Processing (U.S. & Canada)

Intuit GoPayment

High-Risk Processing

Payline Data

Processing Alternatives

ProPay

Compare Rates & Fees
———–

See All Recommended Providers

More Resources

Pricing Guide

Top Processors

Get Rate Quotes

Review Directory

Blog
Merchant Account Reviews
Processing Tips & Advice
Credit Card Processing News
Merchant Account Alternatives
Equipment Sales & Leasing
Merchant Account Glossary

Q & A

Home

Search

Search

65 

http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/find-a-provider/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-rate-quotes/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/top-iphone-credit-card-processing-applications-2/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/android-credit-card-processing-options/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/how-to-get-out-of-a-merchant-account-contract/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/why-credit-card-processors-hold-funds/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/how-to-report-bad-credit-card-processors/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/merchant-warehouse-review-rating-and-complaints/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/merchant-warehouse-review-rating-and-complaints/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/fp-mw/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/gopayment/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/gopayment/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/fp-gp/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/payline-data/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/payline-data/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/payline/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/propay-review-complaints-and-rating/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/propay-review-complaints-and-rating/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/propay/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-rate-quotes/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/find-a-provider/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/fp-gp
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/find-a-provider/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-rate-quotes/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processor-directory/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/blog
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/category/credit-card-processors/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/category/credit-card-processing/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/category/credit-card-processing-news/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/category/merchant-account-alternatives/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/category/credit-card-terminals/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-definitions/
http://forum.cardpaymentoptions.com/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/


 

Pricing Guide Top Processors Get Rate Quotes Review Directory Blog Q & A Home

« TSYS Buys ProPay Square Strikes Canadian Retail Deals; Announces Processing Growth »

T d Mi     
1

Rating Breakdown (Details Below)

Sales & Marketing Tactics
Costs & Contract Terms
Complaints & Service
BBB Rating

Braintree Payment Solutions
Logo

NOV

19
2012

Braintree Payment Solutions Review

3Tweet

Braintree Payment Solutions

 

Review Updated: 11/19/2012
Top Rated Processors | Get Rate Quotes | Write a Braintree Review

Braintree Payment Solutions Overview
Braintree Payment Solutions (braintreepayments.com) is a
merchant account provider based in Chicago, Illinois. Founded
in 2007, the company is fairly young to the credit card
processing industry but showing a lot of promise. Braintree
targets its services primarily at e-commerce merchants,
subscription based businesses, and merchants that key-in all
of their credit card transactions.

Braintree’s payment gateway offers virtually automatic PCI
Compliance by storing the credit card data off of the merchants
systems and on its own secured servers. The system allows

cards to be re-charged or refunded without re-entering the card information and
enables merchants to set up recurring charges for periodic billing purposes, such as
subscriptions and memberships. Braintree also allows U.S. based merchants to accept
international payments in 134 local currencies with settlement in 21 different currencies.

Braintree uses First Data for its card processing network but merchants appear to deal
with Braintree exclusively for the service of their accounts. The company’s acquiring
bank is Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., Walnut Creek, CA.

Braintree Payment Solutions Sales & Marketing Strategy | A+

Credit Card Processors by Phillip Parker

Featured Payment Processor

Call (866) 828-1289

Follow Us

We're on 

+116

Follow

Free Pricing Guide

LIMITED TIME OFFER
Get Our Pricing Guide For Free

Promotion Ends This Month!

66 

http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/find-a-provider/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-rate-quotes/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processor-directory/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/blog
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/blog
http://forum.cardpaymentoptions.com/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/tsys-buys-propay/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/square-strikes-canadian-retail-deals-announces-processing-growth/
http://cardpaymentoptions.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/11/Braintree-Payment-Solutions.jpg
http://twitter.com/share
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/find-a-provider/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-rate-quotes/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/first-data-review-complaints-and-rating/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-glossary/acquiring-bank/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-glossary/acquiring-bank/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/category/credit-card-processors/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/author/admin/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/em-mw/
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/116635423323138552564?prsrc=1
https://plus.google.com/109252249647471083943
https://plus.google.com/100443910872964342022
https://plus.google.com/110374072873791852465
https://plus.google.com/109388964384148118645
https://plus.google.com/106027564705184783758
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://feeds.feedburner.com/CardPaymentOptions
http://www.facebook.com/cardpaymentoptions
https://twitter.com/#!/PaymentOptions
https://plus.google.com/u/0/b/116635423323138552564/116635423323138552564/posts
http://www.reddit.com/r/DigitalPayments/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/cardpaymentoptions.com?trk=hb_tab_compy_id_1503278


Braintree does not appear to use any deceptive advertising, price quoting or sales
tactics that are apparent to this reviewer. The company markets its services primarily
online and through strategic partnerships.

Braintree Payment Solutions Costs & Contract Terms | A+
Braintree updated its pricing in October of 2012 and now offers just one account type
with flat pricing and no service length commitments, including all of the system’s
features.  The company’s transaction fee is similar to that of PayPal’s and Stripe’s at
2.9% + $0.30 per transaction for all card types with no minimum fees, monthly fees,
PCI Compliance fees, or cancellation fees.  The only possible fee that a merchant could
experience is a $15 Chargeback fee in the event that a cardholder disputes a
transaction. Additionally, high volume businesses may qualify for custom rates.

Merchants who wish to use Braintree’s payment gateway with a different processor
may do so at a cost of $49 per month and 10 cents per transaction.

Braintree Payment Solutions Complaints & Service | A+
Braintree does not have any complaints filed online in the usual forums, which is a very
positive sign of the company’s service.

Braintree Payment Solutions BBB Report | A (CPO Adjusted)
As of this review, the Better Business Bureau (BBB) report is showing that Braintree
has not sought accreditation  The BBB has assigned a “B+” rating based upon one
complaint filed in the last 36 months due to a billing and collection dispute. The
complaint could not be resolved it because the BBB could not locate a contact person
at Braintree.

Bottom Line
Braintree Payment Solutions scores well in this review due to its flat transaction fee and
elimination of monthly fees, PCI Compliance fees, setup fees and cancellation fees as
well as its lack of merchant complaints and negative reviews. Overall, the service
appears to be best suited for e-commerce, mail-order/telephone order and
subscription/membership businesses.

Related:
Best Merchant Account Providers

Compare Rates and Fees

Best Credit Card Processing Apps: iPhone | Android

How to Get Out of a Merchant Account Contract

Why Credit Card Processors Hold Funds

How to Report Bad Merchant Account Providers

How to Get the Services You Need Without Getting Scammed

Top Providers By Specialty

General Processing

<>

Fee Sweep:
How to Get The Merchant

Services You Need Without
Getting Scammed

New Reviews & Articles

Best Credit Card Processing
Apps For Real Businesses

Groupon Hopes to Improve
Service with iPad POS App

Harbortouch Launches Video
Contest

PayPal Offers “Free Processing”
Incentive

Square Launches Email Payment
Program

MasterCard, Visa File Suit
against Former Interchange-Fee
Plaintiffs

Square Launches Stationary
Card Processing Terminal

Google Checkout Alternatives

How a T-Mobile Court Order
Relates to Credit Card
Processing

1st National Payment Solutions
Review

Featured Mobile Processor

67 

http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/paypal/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/stripe/
http://www.bbb.org/chicago/business-reviews/credit-card-processing-service/braintree-payment-solutions-in-chicago-il-88262440
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/find-a-provider/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/merchant-account-rate-quotes/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/top-iphone-credit-card-processing-applications-2/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/android-credit-card-processing-options/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/how-to-get-out-of-a-merchant-account-contract/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/why-credit-card-processors-hold-funds/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/how-to-report-bad-credit-card-processors/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/feesweep/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/best-credit-card-processing-apps-for-real-businesses/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/best-credit-card-processing-apps-for-real-businesses/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/groupon-hopes-to-improve-service-with-ipad-pos-app/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/groupon-hopes-to-improve-service-with-ipad-pos-app/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/harbortouch-launches-video-contest/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/harbortouch-launches-video-contest/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/paypal-offers-free-processing-incentive/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/paypal-offers-free-processing-incentive/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/square-launches-email-payment-program/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/square-launches-email-payment-program/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/mastercard-visa-file-suit-against-former-interchange-fee-plaintiffs/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/mastercard-visa-file-suit-against-former-interchange-fee-plaintiffs/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/mastercard-visa-file-suit-against-former-interchange-fee-plaintiffs/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/square-launches-stationary-card-processing-terminal/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/square-launches-stationary-card-processing-terminal/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing/google-checkout-alternatives/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/how-a-t-mobile-court-order-relates-to-credit-card-processing/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/how-a-t-mobile-court-order-relates-to-credit-card-processing/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processing-news/how-a-t-mobile-court-order-relates-to-credit-card-processing/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/1st-national-payment-solutions/
http://www.cardpaymentoptions.com/credit-card-processors/1st-national-payment-solutions/


About Support Careers Blogs Partners Security Status

Email newsletter  
© 2008-2013 Braintree Payment Solutions, LLC. All rights reserved. Privacy Policy

Braintree is a registered ISO/MSP of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., Walnut Creek, CA

Always know what you're going to pay

No monthly fees, no minimums, and get your money in 2 business days for most transactions.

All inclusive right out of the box.
Secure storage in the Vault

Recurring Billing

Processing for all major cards including Amex

PCI Compliance Validation

Mobile payment processing

Data portability - Take it all with you

Sign Up

International Pricing
We partner with multiple banks in markets around the world. Each banking partner has different
pricing structures and acceptance requirements. We need to learn a little more about you before
we can provide an accurate pricing quote. Contact us for more information.

We’re now in
Canada, Europe and Australia

Frequently Asked Questions

Questions? Ask a specialist. Call: 877.511.5036  Email Us

2.9   30% + ¢
per transaction

High-volume Merchants
We offer custom pricing when you’re
processing thousands of
transactions.

Standalone Payment Gateway
Most merchants choose the
simplicity of our full stack payments
platform. However, our payment
gateway is also available on its own,
supporting most US merchant
account types.
$49 a month, 10¢ per transaction.

Contact Us
or call 877.511.5036

Select your country

Tour Developers Clients Pricing Contact Sign Up

68 

https://www.braintreepayments.com/company/about
https://www.braintreepayments.com/support
https://www.braintreepayments.com/company/careers
https://www.braintreepayments.com/blogs
https://www.braintreepayments.com/company/partners
https://www.braintreepayments.com/developers/security
https://status.braintreepayments.com/
https://twitter.com/braintree
https://www.facebook.com/braintreepayments
https://www.braintreepayments.com/privacy
https://www.braintreepayments.com/signup
https://www.braintreepayments.com/signup
https://www.braintreepayments.com/contact-us
https://www.braintreepayments.com/tour/international
https://www.braintreepayments.com/contact-us
https://www.braintreepayments.com/contact-us
https://www.braintreepayments.com/contact-us
https://www.braintreepayments.com/
https://www.braintreepayments.com/tour/payment-gateway
https://www.braintreepayments.com/developers
https://www.braintreepayments.com/clients
https://www.braintreepayments.com/contact-us
https://www.braintreepayments.com/signup


B.A.S.S. Report 
Submitted to the APMS BoD 7/8/2013 
Gerald Adrian 
 
B.A.S.S. Activities: 
 
AERF and APMS will sponsor a BASS Conservation Award that will be awarded to the 
BASS Chapter that conducts the most outstanding project that addresses control of 
invasive non-native aquatic plants  or algae, or promotes the propagation of native 
vegetation, or both.  AERF will provide $2000 and APMS will provide a travel stipend for 
a member of the winning BASS Chapter to attend the 2014 APMS Meeting in 
Savannah, GA to make a presentation about the project.   

Qualifications for the Award are attached as well as the Press Release from B.A.S.S.  
The Award will be presented to the winning Chapter during the Conservation Luncheon 
at the Bassmaster Classic February 21-23 in Birmingham, AL. 

As a bit of a surprise to us all, Noreen Clough has announced her retirement from 
B.A.S.S.  Noreen has been a strong advocate for the Aquatic Plant Management 
Industry since she first joined BASS in 2004.  She took a break when Chris Horton was 
named Conservation Director, and re-joined BASS three years ago when the position 
opened and Chris Horton left to work with the National Sportsman’s Caucus.  Noreen 
was very complimentary of the APMS and the professionals that work in the Aquatic 
Plant Management industry.  She worked diligently to get anglers involved in aquatic 
plant control projects and to understand why such projects were needed.  Noreen will 
be missed by our industry as we we all have been fortunate to have several advocates 
over the past 15 years in Bruce Shupp, Chris Horton and Noreen Clough.   

Noreen has committed to see that the Conservation Award gets off the ground as 
planned. Whitney Jacobs, a grad student at the U of GA will assist with continuation of 
the projects Noreen was overseeing until the next BASS Conservation Director is on 
board.   

Issues: Although some issues exist, most are a result of the lack of involvement of 
anglers in the planning process especially where larger scale herbicide treatments are 
involved.  In most cases, explaining the need for control of aquatic weeds satisfies bass 
anglers, especially if there is some science behind the decisions (an in most treatments 
this is the case).  Unfortunately there are a few anglers that refuse to accept the need 
for treatments.  In cases where you feel B.A.S.S., APMS or AERF can be of assistance 
please don’t hesitate to call me.  We’ve been very fortunate for the past several years 
and trust that B.A.S.S. will employ another potential ally for our industry. 

 

69 



AERF-APMS /BASS Conservation - Aquatic Vegetation Management Award 

 

$2000 will be awarded to the B.A.S.S. Nation Club that conducts the most outstanding project 
that addresses control of invasive non-native aquatic plants  or algae, or promotes the 
propagation of native vegetation, or both. 

 

Projects must be submitted to BASS Conservation by October 31st of a given year, beginning in 
October 2013, to be eligible for the award which will be presented during the following year’s 
Bassmaster Classic. 

 

Following are the overall guidelines: 

 

• Although the award will be given annually, the project must be a multi-year project with 
clearly defined and demonstrated short term goals and long-term objectives. 

• The project must include a monitoring plan to determine long-term success 
• The B.A.S.S. Nation Club must demonstrate that they have worked cooperatively with 

the state fisheries and/or wildlife resource agency, the municipality, and the project 
administrator (e.g., Corps of Engineers, Bureau of Reclamation, etc.).  

• Adding a youth component to a project will be a competitive enhancement 
• The project submission must include before and after photographs . 
• The project must be on waters with public access. 

 

Judging will be done by the BASS Conservation Director, a representative from AERF-APMS, 
and Dr. Mike Netherland. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

70 



NEWS  

Conservation Group Seeds Aquatic Vegetation 
Management Award For B.A.S.S. Nation Clubs 

 

Projects by B.A.S.S. Nation members, such as this native water willow restoration in Georgia, will be 
eligible for a new award starting this year: the AERF-APMS/B.A.S.S. Conservation - Aquatic Vegetation 
Management Award. 

By Cara D. Clark 

MAY 29, 2013 

BIRMINGHAM, Ala. — Gerald Adrian knows all about hydrilla, an invasive non-native aquatic 

plant that bass anglers often target as cover for fish. He can also explain why over-proliferation 

of hydrilla and other invasive aquatic species can spell doom for a top bass fishery. 

Adrian, a representative for the Aquatic Ecosystem Restoration Foundation (AERF) and Aquatic 

Plant Management Society (APMS), aims to educate the public about the impacts of invasive 

plants. He believes the best way to do so is to expand contacts through the grass-roots of the 

bass angling world. 

When Adrian approached B.A.S.S. Conservation Director Noreen Clough with his idea, that goal 

was the impetus for the new AERF-APMS/B.A.S.S. Conservation Aquatic Vegetation 

Management Award. The award, worth $2,000, will be presented annually to the B.A.S.S. 

71 



Nation club that conducts the most outstanding project that addresses control of invasive 

aquatic plants while promoting the conservation or propagation of native vegetation, or both. 

“I am very pleased that the Aquatic Ecosystem Restoration Foundation and Aquatic Plant 

Management Society recognize the good work that B.A.S.S. Nation conservation volunteers are 

doing in restoring native aquatic vegetation and combating invasive plants in our public waters,” 

Clough said. “Whether it is putting in native water willows or pulling out noxious weeds, building 

floating islands or participating in aquatic vegetation management meetings, our B.A.S.S. 

Nation conservation directors and their volunteers are committed to keeping our waterways 

healthy. That the foundation recognizes this through a generous awards program makes 

B.A.S.S. very proud that our efforts are rewarded. It’s a great partnership.” 

AERF will fund the award, while APMS will provide a travel stipend for the winning club’s 

conservation director, or president, to travel to the APMS annual national meeting to give a 

presentation on the project. The 2014 National APMS meeting — the first at which the winning 

club will report — will be held in Savannah, Ga. 

“This is a long-term commitment for us,” Adrian said. “It’s important for everyone to be aware of 

the benefits of controlling invasive plants. This gives us a grass-roots connection with the 

anglers that are concerned about these plants and lets us provide an avenue of education for 

B.A.S.S. members. A lot of anglers think they should let hydrilla grow because it’s good for 

fishing.” 

Adrian explains the negative impacts of hydrilla, which began its U.S. invasion in Florida in the 

1960s. It displaces native plants, and it can create an unhealthy aquatic ecosystem. 

“Hydrilla can occupy an entire lake,” Adrian said. “It can take a lake over and spread completely 

across a lake if it’s shallow. A canopy like that reduces oxygen in the water and makes it difficult 

to forage. Once it gets to a certain point, it impacts a fishery. Large fish can’t move around and 

get to their prey. What you end up with is a whole bunch of small bass in a lake.” 

72 



With a bigger picture of the effects of hydrilla and other non-native plants, Adrian says those 

critical grass-roots anglers and weekend fishermen will understand “why we do what we do” in 

battling non-native plants throughout the country. 

The projects, which will be judged by Clough, along with Dr. Mike Netherland of the U.S. Army 

Engineer Research and Development Center and a representative from AERF-APMS, must be 

submitted to B.A.S.S. conservation by Oct. 31 of a given year, beginning in October 2013, to be 

eligible for the award, which will be presented during the following year’s Bassmaster Classic. 

Criteria for the award include: 

Although the award will be given annually, the project must be a multi-year project with clearly 

defined and demonstrated short-term goals and long-term objectives. 

The project must include a monitoring plan to determine long-term success. 

The B.A.S.S. Nation club must demonstrate that members have worked cooperatively with the 

state fisheries and/or wildlife resource agency, the municipality and the project administrator 

(e.g., Corps of Engineers, Bureau of Reclamation, etc.). 

Adding a youth component to a project will be a competitive enhancement. 

The project submission must include before and after photographs. 

The project must take place on waters with public access. 

About AERF and APMS 

For more information about the Aquatic Ecosystem Research Foundation and the Aquatic Plant 

Management Society visit their respective websites at: www.aquatics.org and apms.org. 

 

 

73 



NEWS  

Clough and Corkran to retire 
•  

JUN 11, 2013 

BIRMINGHAM, Ala. — Two leaders of B.A.S.S.’s grass-roots membership and conservation 

programs today announced plans to retire from their positions. 

  

Noreen Clough of Clermont, Fla., a former Southeast regional director for the U.S. Fish and 

Wildlife Service, will retire from her position as B.A.S.S. national conservation director on Aug. 

9. She has held the post for seven years.  

Clough has spent more than 36 years in natural resource conservation, including chief of natural 

resources for the National Wildlife Refuge System and deputy assistant director for fisheries in 

the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) as well as that agency’s southeast regional 

director.  

74 



“My best years have been those at B.A.S.S. as conservation director,” she said in a statement. 

“It’s been rewarding to see the B.A.S.S. Nation Conservation program grow and deliver amazing 

on-the-ground conservation and angler benefits.” In addition to coordinating the efforts of 

B.A.S.S. Nation conservation volunteers in 47 states, Clough has served on numerous national 

boards involved in fisheries conservation. She will remain a board member of Friends of 

Fisheries, a volunteer organization supporting the USFWS Fisheries and Aquatic Conservation 

program 

 

Don Corkran, a 20-year employee of B.A.S.S. who served most of that time as national director 

of the B.A.S.S. Nation, will retire July 8. 

Corkran will be replaced by Jon Stewart, currently senior manager of the B.A.S.S. Nation. 

Stewart, who oversees tournament operations for the B.A.S.S. Nation team, is a past president 

of the Kansas B.A.S.S. Nation. A search is under way for Clough’s successor. 

  

. 

75 



Corkran, a Vietnam War veteran with 22 years of service as a Command Sergeant Major in the 

U.S. Army, joined the B.A.S.S. tournament staff shortly after retiring from active duty. He served 

more than 17 years as B.A.S.S. Nation director. During that time, he led the grass-roots 

organization in its largest growth cycle, when it nearly doubled in size. He has also been 

involved in the expansion of competitive fishing programs for high school students and other 

youngsters as well as the Carhartt Bassmaster College Series 

 

 

 

 

76 



CAST Representative Report 
Ryan Wersal 
APMS Summer Board Meeting 
July 2013 
 
The proposal for a CAST Commentary on Benefits of Controlling Nuisance Aquatic Plants was 
reviewed and approved by the CAST Board of Trustees in April; their comments included a 
statement that read “the topic was very timely, particularly considering relevant environmental 
issues taking place in California, for example.”  After which, The Board of Directors reviewed 
the proposal and approved it in May.  The topic is now “officially” on the “Forthcoming 
Publications list”.   

Currently, CAST staff is working with John Madsen (Plant Work Group Liaison) to identify and 
invite a task force chairperson and several authors.  It is expected that the project will be fully 
underway within the next month or so. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
 
Ryan M. Wersal, PhD 
 
 
 

77 



Report to APMS Board from Terry McNabb,  

NALMS Representative 

Terry Goldsby requested that we discuss trading booth space at the two groups annual meetings this 
year.  I’ll be bringing the NALMS booth to San Antonio and will set it up and maintain it.  NALMS has 
approved similar free space for us at their Annual Meeting which will be held in San Diego in late 
October.  I am also available to set up the APMS booth at this event if others can’t make it from APMS. 

Another thing the group may want to be aware of is that NALMS manages the biannual meeting of the 
National Water Quality Monitoring Council (http://acwi.gov/monitoring/)  in 2014.  The meeting will be 
held in June in Cincinnati, OH.  Last year approximately 1,200 people attended this event and it may be 
of interest to APMS members.   

78 

http://acwi.gov/monitoring/�


79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 


	5)APMSMeeting-MemberMap.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	23)WebsiteReportWersal.pdf
	TransFirst Review & Complaints.pdf
	cardpaymentoptions.com
	TransFirst Review & Complaints


	Braintree Pricing_ Payment Gateway Fees.pdf
	braintreepayments.com
	Braintree Pricing: Payment Gateway Fees


	Braintree Payment Solutions Review & Complaints.pdf
	cardpaymentoptions.com
	Braintree Payment Solutions Review & Complaints



	LakevilleScheduleAPMS-AERF.pdf
	By Sponsor


	Byb2Nlc3NvcnMvdHJhbnNmaXJzdC8A: 
	form1: 
	s: Search
	button1: 

	form3: 
	s: Search
	button1: 


	VlLXBheW1lbnQtc29sdXRpb25zLwA=: 
	form1: 
	s: Search
	button1: 


	VlcGF5bWVudHMuY29tL3ByaWNpbmcA: 
	form1: 
	email: E-mail address
	submit: 




